5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Audit and Governance
Committee

Date: Monday 17 January 2011

Time: 10.00 am

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford, HR1 1SH

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Sally Cole, Committee Manager Executive
Tel: 01432 260249
Email: scole@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Sally Cole, Committee Manager
Executive on 01432 260249 or e-mail scole@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Audit and
Governance Committee

Membership

Chairman Councillor ACR Chappell
Vice-Chairman Councillor RH Smith

Councillor MJ Fishley
Councillor JHR Goodwin
Councillor AW Johnson
Councillor PJ McCaull
Councillor AM Toon

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The Council’'s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s)
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial. Councillors have to decide
first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion. They will then have to
decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial.

A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council. Councillors
will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an organisation that they
or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area. If they do have a personal
interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor. What Councillors have
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public — if he or she knew all the facts — would think
that the Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it. If a Councillor
has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is. A Councillor who has declared a
prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting, but only in
circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak. In such
circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting and on
the same terms. However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these circumstances must
leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

10.

11.

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.
NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting
in place of a Member of the Committee.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on
the Agenda.

MINUTES
To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 2010.
ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER

To note the Audit Commission’s Annual Audit Letter for 2009/10 and
approve the response to each of the action points raised.

INTERIM AUDIT SERVICES ASSURANCE REPORT 2010/11

The purpose of the Interim Assurance Report is to update members on the
current status of control issues and bring to their attention any key internal
control issues.

REVISED AUDIT STRATEGY AND AUDIT CHARTER 2010

To present the revised 2010/11 Audit Strategy and Audit Charter for
consideration and approval by the Audit and Governance Committee,
following receipt of comments from Joint Management Team

CREDITOR PAYMENT AUTHORISATION

To report on progress in ensuring that the Council requirements for Creditor
Payment Authorisations are being carried out in accordance with the
Council’s Constitution.

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

To report on the progress for implementing International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

AGRESSO PROJECT UPDATE

To provide a briefing on the Agresso project, and the Audit implications as the
system nears go-live.

RISK RECOMMENDATIONS IMPLEMENTATION - PROGRESS REPORT

To inform the Committee of progress on implementing risk
recommendations.

17 JANUARY 2011

Pages

35-48

49 - 64

65 - 68

69 - 80

81-90

91-108






Your Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO:-

e Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt information’.

e Inspect agenda and public reports at least three clear days before the date of the
meeting.

¢ Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to
six years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up
to four years from the date of the meeting. A list of the background papers to a report
is given at the end of each report. A background paper is a document on which the
officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the
public.

e Access to a public register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors
with details of the membership of Cabinet and all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access,
subject to a reasonable charge.

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy
documents.



Please Note:

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large print. Please contact the
officer named on the front cover of this agenda in advance of the meeting who will be
pleased to deal with your request.

The meeting venue is accessible for visitors in wheelchairs.

A public telephone is available in the reception area.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via bus route 75.

e The service runs every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street /
Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus-stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction
with Hafod Road. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.

If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above,
you may do so either by telephoning officer named on the front cover of this agenda or
by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday and
8.45 a.m. - 445 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford.



COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring continuously.
You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at the southern entrance to the car park.
A check will be undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the building following
which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to collect coats or other personal
belongings.






AGENDA ITEM 4

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Audit and Governance Committee
held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford, HR1 1SH on Friday 12 November 2010 at 2.00 pm

Present: Councillor ACR Chappell (Chairman)
Councillor RH Smith (Vice Chairman)

Councillors: JHR Goodwin, AW Johnson, PJ McCaull and AM Toon

26. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor MJ Fishley, Committee Member, and
Councillor PJ Edwards, Chairman Overview and Scrutiny.

27. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)
Councillor G Lucas substituted for Councillor MJ Fishley.
28. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

5. CORPORATE RISK REGISTER.
Councillor RH Smith, Personal, ltem 5 Corporate Risk Register - Winter Services, personal
interest, car damage.

29. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 17 September 2010 be approved
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman subject to the
amendment at item 17 third bullet point, amend 118 to 114.

30. CORPORATE RISK REGISTER
The Risk Consultant Gilbert George presented the report and stated the following points:

e The aim was to have risk management embedded within both the Council and NHS
Herefordshire.

e Procedures were in place to develop a risk register whereby each directorate had
one.

e Procedures were in place for items from directorate risk registers to be escalated to
the corporate risk register.

e Each directorate had a nominated lead risk officer to review directorate risks on a
monthly basis.

In discussion the following points were made:

o Members were concerned at the low number of risks entered onto the register and
believed there were a greater number of risks to be considered.

e The Risk Consultant stated that it had been emphasised to officers the need to
identify risks and agreed that further work needed to be done to ensure all
directorates were identifying issues and where necessary risks were also identified at
corporate level.




31.

Further work is needed with lead officers to ensure practices are in place to
identify any risks and to change the culture towards risk management to ensure it
is at the heart of the decision making process.

The Risk Consultant was working with the HR management team to develop
training on risk management and 1-2-1 work had been completed with lead
officers.

The Committee was advised that risk management was inherent within the Amey
management and a substantial risk register was maintained.

Amey management realised the need to abide by corporate rulings on risk
management and any risks identified by Amey management were owned by the
relevant managers and did not solely sit with the directors.

Members felt that lack of awareness to risk management was a risk in itself.
Referring to the Corporate Risk Register, Appendix A to the report, Members felt
the register needed to be broken down into elements rather than have issues
grouped together.

Members’ believed the register to be work in progress rather than a final
document and felt the document was inconsistent and not comprehensive
enough.

From register CR49 — believe this to be a corporate issue not just an issue for
Children and Young People’s directorate. Similarly CR54 — corporate issue
rather than just Sustainable Communities directorate.

Potential disbandment of the Partner and Communities Together (PACT) public
meetings was a potential risk but Members noted this was not on the register.
Similarly for the Local Development Framework and waste management.
Members’ believed that directorates were not providing enough information to
ensure a comprehensive register was maintained and that risk management had
not been embedded within the organisation. The Risk Consultant advised that
risks had been identified but had not necessarily been allocated to the
appropriate register. It was intended to have 1-2-1 meetings with directors to
raise awareness.

Members felt that in addition to officers providing the information on risks the
state of Herefordshire report would also provide additional information.
Assurance was given that winter service issues were on both the Sustainable
Communities directorate and Amey management risk registers. However, as
processes and procedures were in place the risk was considered low and not to
be a corporate risk.

Members raised issues regarding the format of the register and felt that clarity
was needed on the initials used and further explanation on the table was
required.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted, noting also some inconsistencies in the

report and that a further report be presented to the next meeting.

RISK RECOMMENDATIONS IMPLEMENTATION - ACTION PLAN

The Risk Consultant informed the Committee that he had been meeting with officers and
separately with the Cabinet Member to assess the current position on the risk
recommendations. He added that the report before Committee had been presented to
the PCT Board where implementation of the recommendations had already started.

The following points were made:

Agenda page 25 item 18, Cabinet assurance framework — look to extend the risk
register with controls and assurance on controls, work was still needed on the
development of the framework.



Agenda page 25 item 19, Council risk registers — Committee noted that a review
was undertaken but the September deadline for compliance had not been met.
Second review undertaken found the majority of registers complied. A further
review is scheduled for January 2011.

The Committee felt there was little point in setting targets which were then not
met. Some assurance needed as to why targets were not met and target dates
were not reset for convenience.

Although policies and procedures were in place there was concern that risk
management was far from being embedded in directorates.

Concerned that programmes of work were not at the heart of the authority to
ensure the work required to reach a target date was achieved.

The Committee was assured that officers were now taking risk management
seriously and seen as a higher priority, especially with the coming changes
proposed for the Council.

Members requested that when target dates were changed due to slippage, that
the change of date was tracked.

A joint meeting of the PCT Audit and Assurance Committee and the Council’s
Audit and Governance Committee was requested to discuss risk management.
Members were not satisfied with the programme and requested that items 1, 4,
14, 19 and 21 needed to come before the Committee at the next meeting.

The Committee thanked the Risk Consultant Gilbert George for the work he had
carried out.

RESOLVED

THAT:
a) the report be noted,;

b) a further report be made to the next meeting providing
assurance that dynamic risk management is embedded
through out the Council; and

c) a joint meeting be set up of the Council’s Audit and
Governance Committee and the PCT Board’s Audit and
Assurance Committee.

32. INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Technical Accounting Manager presented the report on International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS). The issues discussed were:

The Agresso system was being implemented as an integrated back office
system.

Work was being carried out with the property services team for automatic uplifts
of information to Resources.

The Committee was advised that assets with big components that might
depreciate differently to the main asset should be separated out, but would only
be done if it would make a significant difference to depreciation of the accounts.
This was not a real cost for the Council. The Council’s draft policy has been
passed to the external auditors .

The Committee discussed embedded leases and the significance of this under
the new financial reporting standards, with particular reference to the Waste
collection and the Amey contracts. Tests had been done on the Amey contract
and the initial review showed it did not contain a lease.



33.

o The Audit Commission has been consulted on the programme and it is hoped to
restate balance sheets by the end of December.

e Currently on target for IFRS. Officers still meet with the Hereford and Worcester
support group to share good practice.
The only issue of concern was embedded leases.

o The Committee requested that the director provide a brief report on the Agresso
system and its progress to the next meeting of the Committee.

e The director reassured Members that the Audit Commission was confident in the
way everything was progressing

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
INTERIM ASSURANCE REPORT

The Chief Auditor presented the report and drew Members’ attention to the following
points:

o Appendix 1 page 49 — Subject to the Committees approval items: 5.2, 5.4, 5.5
and 5.6 had been closed down and risk management would remain open until
targets had been reached.

o Appendix 2 page 51 item 40 — work on this had not been carried out as the Chief
Internal Auditor had had to work on the tender documents.

e Similarly item 42 elections — Chief Auditor not yet been able to meet with the
Interim Assistant Chief Executive. The director assured the Committee that he
would speak with the Assistant Chief Executive and that information would be
available for the next meeting. Members noted this was an issue of concern for
the town and parish councils and the Chairman requested a report for the next
meeting as HALC — Herefordshire Association of Local Councils, had been
asking questions on the issue. The director advised he would write to the
parishes shortly and elections would be added to the risk register.

Item 89, still to be sorted.

Item 90, completed by Resources and follow up carried out.

Item 91, not due until January 2011.

Item 105, to remain open subject to committee approval and until backlog

resolved.

Iltem 115, will not be closed down until the Committee. is happy with progress

o Appendix 3 Education Transport. given a marginal audit opinion as there was a
need to improve risk, income process and receipt of application form procedures.
Recommendations have been made and will be followed up. Car Park income
was reported on at last meeting. The service manager has confirmed that all
recommendations have been actioned; however this has not been tested by
Audit.

o Earl Mortimer school is listed as unsatisfactory, however this is not a fundamental
or key system.

e Members’ claims, satisfactory.

e Page 52 — the Committees work plan to reflect changes to the work plan in time
for next audit.

o Pages 53/54 the Committee requested that items 105 and 108 be closed.

The Committee expressed their thanks to the Chief Internal Auditor.
RESOLVED
THAT:

a) the report be noted; and



b) that a report be made to the next meeting regarding the cost of
elections to town and parish councils.

34. RE-PROVISION OF INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES

The Director of Resources presented the report and advised that changes were taking
place both at a national and local government level. The points raised were:

e Shared Services has been agreed by Herefordshire Council, the PCT Board and
Herefordshire Hospital Trust.

¢ Changes to take place in internal audit service and discussions taking place with
partner organisations. The last report on a formal review stated audit services
were mostly compliant but the number of audit days would be reduced.

e The Council has been well served by the internal audit team but now looking to
downsize the services provided. The service had previously adjusted to be more
risk based, now needs to move further forward and to review the skills base of
the current team.

e Chief Internal Auditor to lead on tendering document for all three organisations.
Framework has already been identified and is to be tested.

¢ The Audit team has been briefed on proposals and some staff will move over to
the new service under TUPE regulations under shared services.

o Members questioned why market testing had not been carried out against
internal audit provision rather than just against the outside market.

o The director advised that he would re-examine bench marking comparators but
had spoken with other authorities that had similar audit functions to
Herefordshire. He added that any decision to out source audit services was not
taken lightly, but there was an issue around the current number of audit days
undertaken, the cost and the value for money provided.

e Members were assured that as part of the tendering process the terms of
reference of the Committee would be included.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

The meeting ended at 3.50 pm CHAIRMAN






AGENDA ITEM 5

Herefordshire

Council
Meeting: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
Date: 17 JANUARY 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2009/10

PORTFOLIO AREA: | RESOURCES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

To note the Audit Commission’s Annual Audit Letter for 2009/10 and approve the response
to each of the action points raised.

Recommendation(s)
THAT:
(a) the Annual Audit Letter be noted; and

(b) the Action Plan be subject to comment.
Key Points Summary
¢ An unqualified opinion on the Council’s financial statements.

¢ An unqualified value for money conclusion stating that the Council had satisfactory
arrangements.

Considerations

1. The audit comprises two elements; the audit of financial statements and the auditor’s
assessment of arrangements to achieve value for money in the use of resources. In
both cases the Council received an unqualified opinion.

2. The audit letter notes the major changes made to the way the Council and NHS
Herefordshire operate. The significant work to plan better ways of delivering health
and social care is outlined.

3. The letter states that better and more efficient decision making is evident around
planning issues as a result of the changes to the committee structure.

4. The Council has generally good financial management arrangements. A well
established medium term financial planning and budget process supports the delivery

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
David Powell, Director of Resources on 01432 383519

7



10.

11.

12.

13.

of corporate and community plans. The letter indicates that a combination of the
economic downturn and the comprehensive spending review mean that strong
financial management and resilience will be more important than ever. The level of
reserves and balances is adequate but increasing pressure may test their level of
sufficiency.

As part of the work of the auditor an assessment of budget process is included it
concludes the 2009/10 budget was soundly based on reasonable assumptions and
savings targets. The pressure for Adult Social Care Services is covered in the letter
that indicates the financial challenge presented by this area needs to be addressed.

Good budget monitoring and internal financial reporting arrangements could be
further improved by moving to monthly reporting to cabinet rather than including
financial reporting as part of an overall quarterly performance report. This will need
consideration for 2011/12.

The Council’s governance arrangements are viewed as effective and continue to be
strengthened. Improvements are noted in risk management, decision making and
scrutiny. Good proactive fraud work, particularly in the benefits service, has
identified savings.

The management of physical assets is improving and is supported by a
comprehensive set of plans to make the best use of these assets.

The letter also covers the review of waste disposal arrangements, support of older
people, the transformation programme and regeneration. The previous year’s review
of planning services was also followed up as part of the overall audit programme.

Waste Disposal was reviewed and the risks around the current proposal’s planning
application are noted in the letter. The many variables associated with the project
mean that it is difficult to have a clear view about value for money and cost. However
the letter indicates it will only be at the time of granting planning consent that clarity
will be available. The strengthening project management is indicated in the letter.

Support for Older People faces increasing demand for resources and the Audit
Commission was subject to a follow up review in August 2010. The original review
was concluded in late 2008 when some concerns were noted. The follow up review
confirms an improved position with work carried out to address the previous
shortcomings and that appropriate arrangements are now in place.

The Audit Commission’s review of progress within the Shared Services programme is
included in the letter. The letter confirms the project is a key part of the Council's
plan to transform the way its services are delivered. The main recommendations
from the auditor were to learn the lessons from the previous transformation
programme. The key points were well underway to address these before the review
was concluded.

The regeneration audit covered the Edgar Street Grid (ESG) project and the work
focussed on managing finances, governing the business and managing resources.
The ESG (now Hereford Futures) Board was viewed as being properly constituted
and the governance arrangements were noted as being satisfactory. Further work
needs to be done around benchmarking.



14.

15.

16.

The follow up Planning Services audit found significant improvement under the new
approach to planning decision making. A significant comment was that the Council
worked quickly responding to the first review and that the revised roles of Members
and officers brings greater clarity to the process. In addition debate at committee is
enhanced and there is more transparency in decision making.

The inspection regime for local government has changed significantly over recent
months. The audit letter confirms that the Audit Commission aims to introduce a
new, more targeted and better value approach to local value for money audit work.
The 2010/11 work will concentrate on financial resilience and prioritising resources
within reduced resources.

The Audit Commission is no longer required to provide an annual scored judgement
relating to local value for money work. The outcome of the 2010/11 work will be
reported in the Annual Audit letter.

Risk Management

17.

The attached action plan template will need to be populated to mitigate risks
identified in the relevant audits.

Legal Implications

18.

The Annual Audit letter is required to be agreed by the Council.

Communication

The contents of the letter will be the subject of a briefing to the Chair and Vice Chair of the
Audit and Governance Committee.

Appendices

Action plan template



0]

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER
RECOMMENDATION

Address the issue of
overspending in Adult Social
Care.

Continue to implement the

agreed action plan from our
work on the transformation
programme.

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER

Jana Burton

Dean Taylor

CURRENT POSITION

Action plan in place and
being monitored.
Funding has been
reviewed as part of the
budget process
Passporting of additions
in local government
settlement

The Action Plan produced
following the Audit
Commission review was
last updated in December
2010

A Transformation
Programme Manager was
appointed in November
2010 to oversee the Rising
to the Challenge (RTTC)
Programme

The RTTC Board is
meeting bi-monthly;
workstream Boards are in
place

Business Cases and
Benefits Plans are in place
or are being developed

IMPROVEMENT ACTIONS

Areas such as telecare
being reviewed.

Current review of
existing contractors.
Pattern of care provision
being changed.

Continue to implement
and review the Action
Plan

Implement Agresso
(phase 1)

Implement Scanning for
Planning

Implement Frameworki
Commitment Accounting
Review Shared Services
Benefits

Establish the Corporate
Programme Office

STATUS INCLUDING
COMPLETION DATE

Ongoing

Meetings being held with
Director of Resources
Update to JIMT

Ongoing

1 April 2011

In progress - May 2011
In progress - April 2011
(through Agresso)

February 2011

March 2011



HE

Continue to actively pursue a
satisfactory and prompt
solution to waste
management. Ensure that
when the key decisions are
made on whether the
preferred solution delivers
value for money, these are
fully evidenced.

Geoff Hughes

e The IT Investment
Programme (Connects)
reviewed and is on track

e The Shared Services
Business case has been
reviewed and the
approach approved by
Cabinet/PCT Board/HHT
Board in October 2010

The project to deliver a

Contract Variation to the

current Integrated Waste

Management PFl to ensure

that waste is diverted from

landfill through an EfW at

Hartlebury is progressing in

accordance with the Project

Plan. Planning consent is

being sought by the

contractor (Mercia Waste

Management). MWM have

started a tendering process

for an EfW plan to be built at

Hartlebury.

Both HC and WCC have,
within the Project Plan,
allowed for a detailed and
timely analysis of the
proposed solution and its
capacity to deliver VFM. This
includes the use of advisors
to support this process.

Project Plan is monitored by
Waste Advisory Steering
Group and is progressing in
accordance with that plan.



¢l

Ensure that the David Powell Draft action plan to go to e Continue to develop VM | Ongoing with monitoring of
recommendations from the Resources leadership Team benchmark group action plan by Benefits
detailed value for money and Benefits Board. participation Board.
conclusion report are e Build on work carried
implemented. out by change

champions
Develop arrangements to Geoff Hughes Hereford Futures is a Joint The Councils Management The benchmarking exercise

gauge whether the Council's
contribution to the Hereford
Futures JVC is securing value
for money.

Venture Company which has
recently been established to
deliver regeneration schemes
on behalf of Herefordshire
Council in Hereford and its
immediate environs. The
company is currently jointly
funded by the Council and
AWM. From the 1* April,
2011 it will become 100%
Council funded.

Accounts Manager will
undertake a benchmarking
exercise with other
regeneration schemes to
establish VFM in respect of
key criteria like cost per job
created, land released for
development, new
employment/retail space
created, homes built etc.

will be commenced in
January and completed by
March 2011.



Annual Audit
Letter

Herefordshire Cou
Audit 2009/10




The Audit Commission is an independent watchdog,
driving economy, efficiency and effectiveness in local

public services to deliver better outcomes for everyone.

Our work across local government, health, housing,
community safety and fire and rescue services means
that we have a unique perspective. We promote value for
money for taxpayers, auditing the £200 billion spent by
11,000 local public bodies.

As a force for improvement, we work in partnership
to assess local public services and make practical
recommendations for promoting a better quality of life

for local people.

14



Contents

LGV 11177 Vo = 2
Audit opinion and financial statements .................ccooo 2
Value fOr MONEBY ... .. 3
Current and future challenges ...........oooviiiiiiii i 3

Financial statements and annual governance statement ...................c......... 5
Overall conclusion from the audit ...............iiiiiiiiiiii e, 5

Value fOr MONEY ..... . s 6
2009/10 use of resources assessSmMeNts ..........ccooeviiiiiiiiiieiiiie e 6
VEM CONCIUSION ... e e 6
Risk-based performance reviews ............cccoooiiiiiiii i 9
Approach to local value for money work from 2010/11.............ccccoeeiiieiee, 15

CloSing remMarks.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 16

APPENdiX 1 GIOSSAIY ......ccceeiiirrrirrmmeensssssrrrrrrrnnnn s sssssssssrernnnnassssssssssssrennnnnns 17

AppendixX 2 AcCtioN PlaN ... e 18

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 15 1



Key messages

This report summarises my findings from the 2009/10

audit. My audit comprises two elements:

= the audit of your financial statements; and

» my assessment of your arrangements to achieve
value for money in your use of resources.

I have included only significant recommendations in

this report. The Council has accepted these

recommendations.

Overall message

1 Major changes have been made, and are continuing to be made, to the
way the Council and NHS Herefordshire operate. Significant work has taken
place to plan better ways of delivering health and social care across the
County and to jointly procure support services. It is, though, too early to see
the results from these changes. The Council has made significant changes
to its planning services and these have resulted in better and more efficient
decision making.

2 The Council generally manages its finances well but is well aware that
current and future cost pressures such as an ageing local population and
reductions in central government funding, will mean that the short and
medium term financial position will be very difficult. There are continuing
spending pressures in the integrated commissioning directorate which will
need to be urgently addressed. This all means that ways of reducing
expenditure will need to be robustly pursued and the implementation closely
monitored by Members.

Audit opinion and financial statements

3 | gave an unqualified opinion on the Council's financial statements in
September 2010. The audit of your financial statements went well. Good
quality statement of accounts and supporting papers were produced and
Officers gave priority to ensuring the audit went smoothly.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 16



Value for money

4 |issued an unqualified conclusion on the Council's arrangements to
secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources.

Current and future challenges

Waste disposal

5 There has been much work with partners to secure a waste disposal
solution which will reduce the amount of waste going to landfill but this
remains a high risk project and it will continue to be so for some time. Not all
of the costs of the project are known making it difficult to assess its value for
money. In particular, the end of contract costs and other risks associated
with timescales and potential legal challenges are not known. The proposed
waste plant is currently the subject of a planning application and there is no
certainty that permission will be granted or, if it is, when. Future costs and
timescales depend on this to a large extent.

6 The key decisions relating to value for money cannot be made until after
planning permission and it is important that these decisions are fully
documented at that time. Failure to secure waste disposal by some means
other than land fill is likely to result in increased costs due to the escalating
government financial penalties. Given the potentially long process to provide
the new facility and the financial implications of delay, the Council needs to
do everything it can to find a solution. In this letter | provide a full summary
of conclusions from my work in response to the level of public interest in
future waste disposal arrangements.

Support for Older People

7 Demand for the services that support older people in Herefordshire is
increasing. The Council predicts a 55 per cent increase in the number of
older people needing help with essential activities by the year 2020. The
service continues to overspend annually. The Council and PCT recognise
that to meet the potential demand for their services is going to be a real
challenge requiring the best use of resources. Work has been going on for
some time to address this and | concluded that there are now appropriate
arrangements in place but these will take some time to make a difference.

Transforming services

8 Herefordshire Council is aiming to transform the way services are
delivered to radically reduce costs and make them more accessible and
responsive to customers. This transformation programme includes sharing
services with NHS partners. | found that the transformation programme was
being redefined to ensure it will be delivered and the Council was working
on delivering an action plan to improve the programme. The Council is
rightly continuing to invest in modernising IT and processes to enable
service improvements and efficiencies.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 17



Regeneration

9 My review of the Council's management arrangements for the
development of the Edgar Street Grid (ESG) confirmed that they are sound
overall. There has been a change of focus from the regeneration of the ESG
site to the wider regeneration of Hereford, now known as Hereford Futures.

Recommendations

R1 Address the issue of overspending in Adult Social Care.

R2 Continue to implement the agreed action plan from our work on the
transformation programme.

R3 Continue to actively pursue a satisfactory and prompt solution to
waste management. Ensure that when the key decisions are made
on whether the preferred solution delivers value for money, these are
fully evidenced.

R4 Develop arrangements to gauge whether the Council's contribution to
the Hereford Futures JVC is securing value for money.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 18



Financial statements and annual governance
statement

The Council's financial statements and annual
governance statement are an important means by
which the Council accounts for its stewardship of
public funds.

I gave an unqualified opinion on the Council's 2009/10
financial statements in September 2010.

Overall conclusion from the audit

10 The audit of your financial statements was completed efficiently with the
help of good working papers and officers being responsive to requests for
additional information. | reported my findings from this audit to the Audit and
Governance Committee in September 2010 and gave an unqualified opinion
on these accounts in the same month. During the audit, management
agreed to make a number of adjustments to the statement of accounts,
mainly to improve the notes to the accounts. The main recommendation in
my Annual Governance Report was that the balance sheet in 2010/11
should include three non material household waste sites which were
excluded in 2009/10.

11 The Council did well to comply with the complex requirements of the
CIPFA's Statement of Recommended Practice 2009 which substantially
changed the way of accounting for privately financed (PFI) and similar
contracts and collection fund balances in 2009/10.

12 Officers are making good progress in preparing for 2010/11 which will
be the first year of financial statements prepared under International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).This progress will need to be
sustained to produce skeleton financial statements with restated 2009-10
balances by the end of December 2010. The Audit & Governance
Committee receives regular reports on progress.

13 1 did not identify any significant weaknesses in your internal control
arrangements. The main recommendation in my interim review related to
my testing of the physical existence of plant and equipment on the Council's
asset register. This identified minor errors of both inclusion and omission in
the register and the Council responded positively by carrying out a review of
this area before closing down the accounts.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 19



Value for money

I considered whether the Council is managing and
using its money, time and people to deliver value for
money.

| assessed your performance against the criteria
specified by the Audit Commission and have reported
the outcome as the value for money (VFM) conclusion.

2009/10 use of resources assessments

14 At the end of May 2010, the Commission wrote to all chief executives to
inform them that following the Government's announcement, work on CAA
would cease with immediate effect and the Commission would no longer
issue scores for its use of resources assessments.

15 However, | am still required by the Code of Audit Practice to issue a
value for money conclusion. | have, therefore, used the results of the work
completed on the use of resources assessment up to the end of May to
inform my 2009/10 conclusion.

VFM conclusion

16 | assessed your arrangements to achieve economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in your use of money, time and people against criteria
specified by the Audit Commission. The Audit Commission specifies each
year, which Key Lines of Enquiry (KLOE) are the relevant criteria for the
VFM conclusion at each type of audited body.

17 This is a summary of my findings overleaf.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 20



Criteria Adequate

arrangements?

Managing finances

Planning for financial health Yes
Understanding costs and achieving Yes
efficiencies

Financial reporting Yes

Governing the business

Commissioning and procurement Yes
Use of information Yes
Good governance Yes
Risk management and internal control Yes

Managing resources

Strategic asset management Yes

Workforce Yes

18 |issued an unqualified conclusion stating that the Council had
satisfactory arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness
in its use of resources. | also issued a value for money conclusion report to
Officers with recommendations where improvements were possible.

Managing Finances including financial standing

19 The Council has generally good financial management arrangements. It
has well established medium term financial planning and budgeting
processes to support the delivery of corporate and community plans. The
economic downturn and the Government's spending review mean that
strong financial management and resilience will be more important than
ever. The Council has adequate reserves and balances, but these are likely
to come under increasing pressure and may not be sufficient to cover major
over spending, should that occur.

20 The Council set a comprehensive and balanced budget for 2009/10
which resulted from the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS). The
budget was soundly based on reasonable assumptions and savings targets.
The 2009/10 outturn expenditure of directorates was £2.595m (1.7 per cent)
above budget but the impact on the General Fund balance was neutralised
by under budget spending on treasury management and pay awards and
the use of contingency reserves established for this purpose. The main
pressure point was again in the area of demand led adult social care
services. Spending in 2010/11 is again over budget with the main pressure
points being in Adult Social Care.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 21



21 The MTFS reflects the financial consequences of the economic
downturn and funding cuts. The strategy aims to mitigate the impact of
income reductions on front line services by savings from the shared
services strategy and surplus asset disposals. Key assumptions on savings
from these and other efficiency projects will need to continue to be founded
on robust information. The detailed results of the Government's spending
review to be announced in December 2010 are likely to significantly
increase pressure on service budgets.

22 To strengthen its position in this area, the Council needs to demonstrate

improvements and positive outcomes in the following areas:

m address over-spending or under-budgeting in adult social care;

m allow for all of the costs associated with shared services and
transformation projects in the MTFS;

m ensure that other planned savings included in the MTFS are realistic
and achievable; and

m maintain adequate contingency reserves and balances.

23 The Council has good budget monitoring and internal financial reporting
arrangements. However, the increasing pressure on finances will increase
the risk that budgets are not delivered. Historically financial monitoring to
Cabinet has been part of the overall quarterly performance management
arrangements, However the Council could be better placed to manage this
risk if financial reporting to Cabinet was to follow the best practice in other
organisations which present up to date information every month.

24 Information on costs and efficiencies is increasingly being used to
inform decision making and some management cost savings have been
achieved. Some gaps remain in the information on costs that are provided
to decision makers.

Governing the business

25 The Council's governance arrangements are effective and continue to
be strengthened.

26 The quality of local needs information underpinning the Council's
decisions on commissioning and procurement is improving, but the quality
of cost information supporting large scale commissioning and improvement
exercises is still inconsistent.

27 The Council continues to deliver a programme of improvements to its
arrangements for data quality. Some key systems are not yet delivering the
expected improvements and there are still gaps in the data available for
managing and making decisions on key services.

28 The Council is continuing to make improvements to its decision making
and scrutiny processes. The Standards and Audit and Governance
Committees are playing high profile and effective roles.

29 The Council has made progress in strengthening its risk management
framework and in embedding risk management at directorate and business
process levels.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 22



30 The Council carries out some good proactive fraud work particularly in
benefits and has been successful in subsequent prosecution and recovery.
The Council has identified savings of over £380,000 following up the Audit
Commission's National Fraud Initiative's data matching exercise. The Audit
Commission has recently published a report 'Protecting the Public Purse:
Fighting Fraud against Local Councils and Local Taxpayers'. In this report
the Commission describes what has happened in the field of fraud detection
and prevention since 2009 and set out the findings from its recent fraud
survey. The report identifies more fraud risks and urges local councils and
related bodies to focus on them. The report also describes the action taken
by some councils to tackle fraud and provide links to tools to help councils
improve their counter-fraud defences. An updated checklist gives
Herefordshire Council another opportunity to consider how effective it is at
responding to the risk of fraud.

Managing resources

31 The Council is making progress in managing its physical assets. It is
developing a comprehensive set of plans to make the best use of its and its
partners' assets. As these plans are necessarily long term they have not as
yet resulted in significantly improved outcomes for the public.

32 The Council is still developing its arrangements for managing its
workforce and managing organisational change to meet priorities. It is
working closely with the PCT to prepare and deliver plans for the
Herefordshire Public Services future organisation and it is committed to
involving staff in managing change and supporting them through it. Some
gaps in information on current workforce remain and adherence to HR
practices is not yet consistent across the organisation.

Risk-based performance reviews

33 To support my review of the value for money conclusion criteria |
undertook reviews of waste disposal arrangements, support for older
people, the transformation programme and following a number of public
comments, regeneration. | also followed up my review of planning services
carried out last year.

Waste disposal

34 The Worcestershire and Herefordshire Waste Private Finance initiative
(PFI) contract with Mercia Waste Management Ltd was set up in
December 1998 with the intention to develop a waste disposal facility that
would come on stream early in the contract. It was predominantly based
around a waste to energy facility for which planning permission was
subsequently not obtained. Since planning permission was refused in April
2001, alternative technologies and ways forward have been explored. The
Councils are now 12 years into the contract, and while there are proposals
currently in development, the contract has not yet moved on.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 23



35 So far my predecessors and | have maintained a watching brief over the
waste contract PFl and have reported on this in previous audit letters.
However, because of the delays referred to above and in response to the
level of risk involved, | have reviewed the current situation as part of my
audit programme. There is a high level of public interest in future waste
disposal arrangements and | have received a number of enquiries from
members of the public. | provide below a full summary of my conclusions
from the work in response to this level of interest.

36 The Council is seeking with its partner Worcestershire Council to vary
its privately funded contract for waste management which will allow both
parties to meet newer national targets for recycling and reduce the amount
of waste which ends up in landfill sites. Whilst the Councils have been
involved in lengthy discussions with partners to try and reach a solution
which will reduce the amount of waste going to landfill, my overall
conclusion is that the work to secure a solution remains high risk and will
continue to do so for some time. This is because planning permission is
awaited and tenders need to be obtained. Therefore there remain a number
of unknowns relating to the costs of the project, the end of contract costs,
and other risks associated with timescales and potential legal challenges.
Future government policy on landfill penalties (LATs) and the future funding
of privately financed schemes (PFI) will also have an impact. The proposed
waste plant is currently the subject of a planning application and there is no
certainty that permission will be granted or, if it is, when.

37 Failure to secure waste disposal by some means other than land fill is
likely to result in increased costs and put pressure on the Council’s medium
financial strategies. Also until the discussions with the contractor are finally
concluded, there remains a risk that the contract could terminate. Contract
termination could have a significant impact on the finances of both Councils.

38 The Councils do not yet have a clear view about whether the project will
deliver value for money or what the actual costs will be. This is due to the
many variables involved. These include the processes that need to be
followed (the most significant being procuring the facility), construction
costs, taxes, commodity prices and the euro exchange rate. Some
modelling of costs has been undertaken by consultants and based on
current known facts the waste to energy plant would according to the
Council's evaluation provide better value for money than other options, such
as doing nothing. However, it will only be at the time that planning consent
is granted that the total likely contract costs can be identified to establish
cost, affordability and VFM. It is important that when the key decisions
relating to value for money are made they are fully evidenced.

39 There has been a thorough evaluation of options as part of the review of
the Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy (JMWMS). Members were
consulted, focus groups were held and there was engagement with
businesses. A large postal survey was undertaken from which there was a
20 per cent response. The consultation was made available on-line, so
anyone could respond and give their views.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 24 10



40 The consultation identified that a key focus for the public was climate
change and that informed the strategy and final decisions. Value for money
and waste prevention were also issues raised through the public
consultation. The options appraisal was undertaken by consultants with
expertise in this type of work, using a recognised and supported analysis
model. A wide range of options were initially identified and a set of criteria
used to identify the preferred option. The option chosen is not the cheapest
but has benefits which others did not, including that it was tried and tested
technology which was identified by the Councils as being a critical factor.

41 Project management has been strengthened. A detailed project plan
has been developed which links with the contractor's plan. The Councils
understand the risks associated with the project which fall into land use,
planning, procurement, and contractual risk. External advice is sought to
understand and mitigate risks although some, such as the decision on the
planning application and timescales remain a risk. The Councils recognise
the need to bolster its commercial knowledge and expertise. Risk
management has improved and the register comprehensively reviewed. The
Councils are aware of the commercial sensitivities around this work, and
needs to continue to manage them carefully so that information that should
be transparent is transparent.

Support for Older People

42 Demand for the services that support older people in Herefordshire is
increasing. The Council predict that the number of older people that need
care services will increase significantly, year-on-year. Council Officers
expect an extra 55 per cent of older people will need help by 2020. The
service continues to overspend annually.

43 The Council and PCT understand that meeting this increase in demand
will have a major impact on the way they deliver services to older people in
Herefordshire. They realise that to meet this demand they must make best
use of the resources.

44 | agreed to work with the Council to review how is has changed its
services for older people to deliver better Value for Money.

45 | undertook the work in two phases.

m | completed phase one (which looked at how the Council charge for
care services and how it managed the cost of its care services) in
August 2008 and agreed my findings with the Council. The most
important finding reported to the Council was that there was not an
effective commissioning strategy.

m |initially completed phase two (which looked at joint commissioning)
and met with senior officers to discuss our findings in December 2008.
My conclusions included that Herefordshire Council had a traditional
commissioning process, with older people commissioning only
developing in specific areas, such as daycare. Social services
commissioning lacked direction, with a limited focus on proactive
commissioning.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 25

11



46 In February 2009 the Council and PCT told us they had agreed to set
up a new 'Integrated Commissioning Directorate' and that the new
Directorate would be in place by 31 March 2009. Until restructuring had
been completed | could not say if it would deliver improvement. | therefore
agreed to review what improvement had been delivered, after allowing
sufficient time for the changes to make a difference.

47 | completed my follow-up review in August 2010. | found that
Herefordshire Integrated Commissioning Directorate is setting in place
changes designed to deliver improvement, but some elements of the
change process are still in the early stage of development. | said:

m The Directorate has produced strategies for key service areas, such as
a dementia care strategy that is designed to provide a holistic response
to Dementia services, but it is near the beginning of its development.
The Directorate has set up a home care improvement project designed
to identify how it can enhance delivery of domiciliary care services.

m The Directorate has put in place arrangements designed to improve the
value for money it achieves from commissioning social care services
and has reviewed key older person care pathways jointly with NHS
providers. New care pathways are being designed. It has acted to
improve relations with independent sector service providers, working
with the local provider forum to agree new service specifications and
co-produced market development plans.

48 | concluded that work has been going on for some time to address this
and that there are now appropriate arrangements in place but these will take
some time to make a difference.

Transformation programme

49 In June 2010 | carried out a review of the Council's progress with the
Shared Services programme, a key part of the Council's plans to transform
the way its services are delivered.

50 My team has fed back the findings to Officers at regular intervals
culminating in a presentation to the Chief Executive and other key staff in
September. At that stage the transformation programme was being
re-defined to ensure it will be delivered. There is still a need to continue to
invest in modernising IT and processes enabling service improvements and
efficiencies. Examples include in-house scanning of planning documents,
the ability of customers to submit on-line planning applications and a
commitment accounting module for Frameworki (Social Services system) to
drive resource allocation.

51 My main recommendations were to learn the lessons from the previous

transformation programme, Herefordshire Connects and:

m provide a renewed focus on standardising and streamlining processes
and ensuring clarity over the expected level of benefits from planned
investment;

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 26

12



m review the business case for shared services, especially the changing
external circumstances; and

m ensure corporate change plans are better coordinated, benefits are
captured and decision makers always get full and accurate information.

52 Work was already underway to address these before the review
concluded in September 2010. The Council's action plan addresses all my
recommendations but will take time to implement.

Regeneration

53 The large scale redevelopment of the Edgar Street Grid (ESG) area of
Hereford is the biggest regeneration programme in the county and is one of
Advantage West Midlands' (AWM) and other regional agencies' key
priorities. It is a long term project to develop a 100 acre site in the city centre
for retail, business, housing, leisure, civic and other uses, having been
accorded the status of top 20 ‘impact investment locations’ in the West
Midlands. To date | have maintained a watching brief over the ESG's
development but as the project is now at a key stage of its development and
in response to a range of concerns and questions raised with me by
members of the public, | agreed with the Council to carry out a review of the
Council's governance arrangements for the ESG project as part of the
2010/11 audit plan. ESG has now become Hereford Futures Limited with a
change of focus from the regeneration of the ESG site to the wider
regeneration of Hereford.

54 | focused my work around the relevant value for money criteria which
were managing finances, governing the business and managing resources.

55 A financial model has been developed to map overall costs. Capital and
revenue monitoring is an ongoing process with the Council providing high
level information to councillors via regular reports. The Council and Hereford
Futures should consider how their work on improving communication can
find ways to use the range of financial information to reiterate key messages
to the public and stakeholders.

56 It is clear that the Council considered a range of options for delivering
the project and took expert advice which was presented to Councillors as
part of the decision making process.

57 The plans for the regeneration of the area have been regularly updated
as a result of consultation and other activity. However, until the recent
changes that resulted in the replacement of the ESG board by Hereford
Futures, there have been no reviews of whether the Joint Venture Company
(JVC) remained the right model. Given the complexity of the project and the
turnover of Councillors, the Council needs to consider whether its reports
are clear enough to enable all councillors to query whether arrangements
remain fit for purpose.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 27

13



58 There has been a consistent strategic vision for the outcomes intended
from the ESG and this has been agreed with and supported by regional
partners. However, until recently, communication to the public of the work
programme has lacked co-ordination. This is beginning to improve. Lessons
from previous consultation and involvement exercises have been used to
shape ongoing work.

59 The ESG (now Hereford Futures) Board was properly constituted and
Internal Audit work has confirmed that governance arrangements are
satisfactory. The Council needs to consider if the information presented to
Councillors is sufficient to enable them to respond to queries from the public
and to ask probing questions.

60 Strategic risks are covered by the registers for the Council, and for
ESG. However the Council could consider whether the inclusion of more
specific statements in its strategic register could aid Officers and Councillors
work on policy development and challenge.

61 The Council does not have arrangements to gauge whether its
contribution to the JVC is securing value for money. It needs to develop
methods to enable it to do this including benchmarking.

62 The Council should shortly complete an action plan to address the four
recommendations in my detailed report.

Planning Services Follow-up

63 Eighteen months ago | completed and reported the results of my review
of the Council's planning services. My report concluded that the roles of
Officers and Members in planning decision making and the processes they
followed were overly complicated and lacked transparency. Since then the
Council has worked quickly, responding to the challenges set out in my
review and to the recommendations made in the Council's own
Environmental Scrutiny Review. The new arrangements were established
and operating fully by July 2010.

64 One year on, | conclude that the Council has made substantial progress
in addressing most of the recommendations agreed by the Cabinet in

July 2009. There are strong signs that the new committee arrangements
introduced in January 2010 are having a positive impact on the quality of
planning decision making and on the efficiency and effectiveness of the
planning service.

65 The revised roles of Members and Officers have greater clarity and the
impact is noticeable within the conduct of the Planning Committee meetings.
Planning Committee Members and also non-committee Members coming to
Committee in their capacity as local ward members have risen to the
challenge of their new roles. Debate is enhanced and there is more
transparency to decision making.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 28

14



66 Fewer applications are coming to Committee but those that do are the
more complex, more unusual applications and of significance across a wider
area.

67 (Good outcomes can be seen across the extensive set of
recommendations arising from the Council's scrutiny review. Particularly of
note is the improved focus on enforcement and forward planning coming
from the reorganisation of resources across the planning services. This has
led to good progress in local plan making, with increasing levels of
engagement in the process by stakeholders. Also there is now a dedicated
enforcement service with revised procedures.

68 A further area of progress is the strengthening of the arrangements to
negotiate, monitor and manage the delivery of Section 106 (Planning
Obligations) agreements, following the appointment of a dedicated S106
planning officer.

69 | have produced a brief interim report on my findings. | am also working
with one of the Council's accountants to review the impact of the changes
that have been made on the economy and efficiency of the service.

Approach to local value for money work from 2010/11

70 Given the scale of pressures facing public bodies in the current
economic climate, the Audit Commission has been reviewing its work
programme for 2010/11 onwards. This review has included discussions with
key stakeholders of possible options for a new approach to local value for
money (VFM) audit work. The Commission aims to introduce a new, more
targeted and better value approach to our local VFM audit work.

71 My work in 2010-11 will be based on a reduced number of reporting
criteria specified by the Commission, concentrating on:

m securing financial resilience; and

m prioritising resources within tighter budgets.

72 | will determine a local programme of VFM audit work based on my
audit risk assessment, informed by these criteria and my statutory
responsibilities. | will no longer be required to provide an annual scored
judgement relating to my local VFM audit work. Instead | will report the
results of all my local VFM audit work and the key messages for the Council
in my annual report to those charged with governance and in my annual
audit letter.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 29

15



Closing remarks

73 | have discussed and agreed this letter with the Chief Executive and the
Director of Resources. | will present this letter at the Audit and Governance
Committee in January and will provide copies to all Members.

74 Full detailed findings, conclusions and recommendations in the areas
covered by our audit were included in the reports | issued to the Council
during the year.

Adult Social Care March 2010
Annual Governance Report September 2010
VFM Conclusion Report September 2010
Transformation Programme September 2010
Edgar Street Grid September 2010
Final Accounts Memorandum October 2010
Planning Services Follow up November 2010

75 The Council has taken a positive and helpful approach to our audit. |
wish to thank the Herefordshire Council staff for their support and
cooperation during the audit.

Elizabeth Cave
District Auditor

November 2010

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 30

16



Appendix 1 Glossary

Annual governance statement

Governance is about how local government bodies ensure that they are
doing the right things, in the right way, for the right people, in a timely,
inclusive, open, honest and accountable manner.

It comprises the systems and processes, cultures and values, by which local
government bodies are directed and controlled and through which they
account to, engage with and where appropriate, lead their communities.

The annual governance statement is a public report by the Council on the
extent to which it complies with its own local governance code, including
how it has monitored the effectiveness of its governance arrangements in
the year, and on any planned changes in the coming period.

Audit opinion

On completion of the audit of the accounts, auditors must give their opinion

on the financial statements, including:

m  whether they give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
audited body and its spending and income for the year in question;

m  whether they have been prepared properly, following the relevant
accounting rules; and

m for local probation boards and trusts, on the regularity of their spending
and income.

Financial statements

The annual accounts and accompanying notes.

Qualified

The auditor has some reservations or concerns.

Unqualified

The auditor does not have any reservations.

Value for money conclusion

The auditor’s conclusion on whether the audited body has put in place
proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in
its use of money, people and time.

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 31



Appendix 2 Action plan

Recommendations

Recommendation 1

Address the issue of overspending in Adult Social Care.

Responsibility Jana Burton
Priority High

Date April 2011
Comments

Recommendation 2

Continue to implement the agreed action plan from our work on the transformation programme.

Responsibility Dean Taylor
Priority High

Date May 2011
Comments

Recommendation 3

Continue to actively pursue a satisfactory and prompt solution to waste management. Ensure that
when the key decisions are made on whether the preferred solution delivers value for money, these
are fully evidenced.

Responsibility Geoff Hughes
Priority High

Date September 2011
Comments

Recommendation 4

Develop arrangements to gauge whether the Council's contribution to the Hereford Futures JVC is
securing value for money.

Responsibility Geoff Hughes
Priority Medium

Date March 2011
Comments

Audit Commission Annual Audit Letter 32 18



If you require a copy of this document in an alternative
format or in a language other than English, please call:
0844 798 7070

© Audit Commission 2010.
Design and production by the Audit Commission Publishing Team.
Image copyright © Audit Commission.

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by
the Audit Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors
and of the audited body. Reports prepared by appointed auditors are
addressed to non-executive directors, members or officers. They are
prepared for the sole use of the audited body. Auditors accept no
responsibility to:

m any director/member or officer in their individual capacity; or

m any third party.

FM g(l)'rﬁFrt]ission

Audit Commission

1st Floor
Millbank Tower
Millbank
London

SW1P 4HQ

Telephone: 0844 798 3131
Fax: 0844 798 2945
Textphone (minicom): 0844 798 2946

www.audit-commission.gov.uk

33

November 2010



34



AGENDA ITEM 6

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
DATE: 17 JANUARY 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | INTERIM AUDIT SERVICES ASSURANCE REPORT
2010/11 NO.3

PORTFOLIO AREA: | RESOURCES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide
Purpose

The purpose of the Interim Assurance Report is to update members on the current status of control
issues and bring to their attention any key internal control issues.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation

THAT the report be noted.
Key Points Summary

o Seven key issues were identified in the Council’s Annual Governance Statement. Four have
been closed. (Appendix 1 refers).

o Subject to Committee agreement there are currently four Committee Resolutions that are open
(Appendix 2 refers);

. Of the audits completed two were given an unsatisfactory audit opinion and one a marginal
opinion ( Appendix 3 refers)

Alternative Options
1 This report is for information therefore alternative options are not applicable.
Reasons for Recommendations

2 To ensure compliance with good practice as set out in the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal
Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Tony Ford Chief Internal Auditor on (01432) 260425

$f11i3bfy.doc 26Nov08

35



Introduction and Background

3

To ensure that the Committee is informed of progress on the Audit Plan and any key internal
control issues identified.

Key Considerations

10

Key Issues Identified in 2009/10

The Audit and Governance Committee considered the Annual Assurance report for the year
ending 31% March 2010 on 29" June 2009. In addition the Committee reviewed and adopted
the Annual Governance Statement. The key issues identified for improvement are set out in
Appendix 1 along with the comments of the lead officer regarding the current position. Four
key issues have been closed.

Audit and Corporate Governance Committee Resolutions

Regarding resolutions made by the Committee to November 2010 (Appendix 2 refers) subject
to committee approval there are five open and ongoing following the last meeting held on 12"
November 2010. Replies received from relevant officers have been included in the updated
version of the appendix.

Fundamental Systems

The Council’s target is for all fundamental systems to achieve at least a satisfactory audit
opinion. Work in this area is well advanced with a final report issued for Education Transport,
which was given a marginal audit opinion due to the need for improved risk management,
income control and procedures, management checks and guidance to staff. As required under
the Audit and Governance Code a copy of the report has been sent to the Chairman of the
Audit and Governance Committee

Non Fundamental Systems

The report on Car Park Income has been finalised and an unsatisfactory audit opinion issued.
This was due to the need for improved procedures and controls, managers have taken speedy
action in relation to the recommendations made. The Service Manager has confirmed that all
recommendations have been implemented. A follow up audit visit will be made to ensure that
actions are embedded. As required under the Audit and Governance Code a copy of the
report has been sent to the Chairman of the Audit and Governance Committee. Other work is
at various stages of progress.

Governance and Anti-fraud

Preliminary work in relation to the National Fraud Initiative (NFI) 2010 is complete, relevant
offices have been requested to submit relevant data to the Audit Commission. All relevant data
has been submitted. The NFI Data Protection Compliance Return has been completed and
submitted.

The Annual Governance Statement for 2009/10 was presented to the Audit and Governance
Committee on 29™ June and now forms part of the Council’s Statement of Accounts.

Other Key Systems

Member’s allowances and expenses were reviewed and given a satisfactory audit opinion.

36



11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

CRB consultancy work to provide advice and guidance regarding the robustness of the new
CRB system has now been completed.

ICT Protocols and Control (Council -Wide)

Work within this area includes a joint report on physical security covering both the Council and
Primary Care Trust.

Establishments

Work continues to assess the financial management arrangements for schools in line with the
Department for Children, Schools, and Families (DCSF) Standard. Currently 18 schools have
met the standard, with seven reviews out in draft, and one is work in progress.

Verification and Probity

The review of Good Environmental Management (GEM) has been completed and some minor
non-compliances were found.

Recommendations

To date Audit Services has made 296 recommendation of which 294 (99%) have been
accepted by officers.

Overall follow up work on past recommendations made can be summarised as follows

Status Number %

No longer relevant 3 4.5
Completed 32 47.8
Mostly Complete 5 7.5
Partly Complete 18 26.9
Not addressed 9 13.3
Total 67 100.0

As requested by the committee the unannounced follow up visit in relation to the Procurement
and Contract Procedures — Resources (Asset Management and Property Services) was
carried out in May 2010. The outcome was that of the 16 recommendations six were partly
complete and five not addressed

It should be noted that at the time of the follow up visit Asset Management and Property
Services, under the direction of the Head of Service was working to implement the remaining
recommendations, it is pleasing to note that | have received confirmation from the Head of
Service that all partly and all not completed recommendations have now been implemented.
The Director of Resources has directed that a further audit visit is planned to ensure actions
are embedded.

37



Outsourcing update

19 The Official Journal Contract Notice for the provision of internal audit and counter fraud
services to Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Primary Care Trust and Herefordshire
Hospitals NHS Trust has been published. It is also intended that the framework contract may

be utilised by other public sector organisations in Herefordshire including education
establishments

Financial Implications

21. There are no financial Implications.

Legal Implications

22 There are no Legal Implications.

Risk Management
23. There is a risk that the level of work required to give an opinion on the Council’s systems of
Internal Control is not achieved. The Audit Services Management Team monitor the plan on a

weekly basis in order to mitigate this risk, the Director of Resources will receive monthly
reports on progress.

Appendices
Appendix 1- Annual Governance Statement 2009/10 Key Issues ldentified.
Appendix 2 — Open and Ongoing Resolutions as at 12" November 2010
Appendix 3 — Status Audit Plan 2010/11

Background Papers

. Audit Plan 20010/11 previously approved by the Audit and Governance Committee on 29 June
2010.

38



APPENDIX 1

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (AGS) 2009/10
STATUS OF SIGNIFICANT GOVERNANCE ISSUES

AGS
Reference

Significant
Governance Issue

Current
Status/Comments

Status

5.2

The review of the Code
of Governance to be
completed as soon as
possible. ( Assistant
Chief Executive — Legal
and Democratic)

The new Code of
Corporate
Governance forms
part of the preamble
to the Constitution.

Closed

5.3

The need to continue to
embed Risk
Management. ( Deputy
Chief Executive)

A risk management
awareness brochure
has been developed
and is now available
on the Councils
Intranet. In addition
Risk Leads have
been appointed
within Directorates to
champion risk
management, assist
and support all staff
in their risk
management
responsibilities.
There now in place a
Council Assurance
Framework (CAF),
this incorporates the
Corporate Risk
Register. An update
on the Risk
Management Action
Plan is a separate
agenda item for the
Audit and
Governance
Committee meeting
of 17" January
2011.Training for
Heads of Service has
been completed.

Open

5.4

Review and update the
Data Quality Policy. (
Deputy Chief Executive)

The Data Quality
Annual report and
revised policy was
approved by Cabinet
on 22" July 2010.

Closed

5.5

The formal assessment
of the Council’s system of
internal audit.( Director of
Resources)

The outcome of the
review was
presented to the
Audit and
Governance

Closed

39




APPENDIX 1

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (AGS) 2009/10
STATUS OF SIGNIFICANT GOVERNANCE ISSUES

AGS Significant Current Status
Reference | Governance Issue Status/Comments
Committee meeting
on 17" September
2010.
5.6 The Monitoring Officers The Monitoring Closed
Statement is completed Officers Statement
as soon as possible. was presented to the
(Assistant Chief Audit and
Executive — Legal and Governance
Democratic) Committee on 17"
September 2010.
5.7 Ensure that Audit Services follow | Open
improvements are made | up field work has
to the key system given a | been completed, the
marginal audit opinion. Audit and
(Director of Resources) Governance
Committee will be
informed of progress.
5.8 (Completion of the Good | The required training | Open

Environmental
Management Audit Plan.
(Sustainable
Communities Director)

took place on 19" to
21% October.
Attendees and their
managers have been
told that they are
expected to make 5
days available per
year for auditing on
an ongoing basis.
The ISO 14001
external audit visit on
1! December
identified that there
was insufficient
evidence available to
demonstrate that the
audit programme was
on track for
completion, it also
commented that new
auditors had been
trained to rectify this
over the coming
months.

40




9 Jo | abed

paouejeq e buisn
aouew.opad SI9A09 )|
"pJBO8I09S |Ee10JaWWo)
pajus Jodal si0joaiIq

Jodal S UoISSIWWO0D
upny ays jo ¢ ydeibesed
2y uonepuswiwiooal ‘¢ swaysAs

Alyiuoy e jo uoneaignd Bunuodal eouewiopad 10e1U0D puR juswainoo.id
paso|D 010z Jequiaydag pue uononpoud ay | [lemod pirneq Juswainooid JO UoiONPOJUI BY | JO M3INSY | 60/90/61 S 68
‘ueld
uswanosduw|
‘aoe|d @Y.} | ©2UBUJIBAOL) —
SUOI}08[8 UBYM S[IDUNOY yslied | Joday [eloadg
Aq ajqehed saiuow Buipiebal a8y} ul uonoy ()
(611 paxuI ) paso|D 01/90/0¢ MO[8] 61| 0} nmv_M_._ sauor uyor paje|nw.o} 8q ue|d uoloe uy jo a¥epdn | so/11i08 LS A4
"ajepdn
[eglon B uaAIb aq [Im
saiwwo) ayy Azenuep
;49 UO IO palLied sem
HUSIAJIpNY 8y L "8dIAISS
upny Aq pauueld "S9|NJ 9S8y} 0} 2Jaype J0uU Op oym ‘ueld
upny Alojuaau| ay} $J991JJ0 1suiebe uaye)] ale yoiym swanoldw
1O Jed wloy |IM malaal suonoe pue ainpadold pue ssao0ud | 9OUBUIBAOL) —
ay) uewuieyn Aindaqg Juswabeuew josse Jo [01jU0d 8y} | Joday [eloadg
uado pue uewlieyd ay} yium MaIABI 0} pajsanbal aq aa)IWwwo) ayj ul uonoy ()
0L02/¥0/0€ | uoneynsuo) buimojo4 lopued 4oez Buliojluoy o168jelS By | jo a¥epdn | so/11i08 6% oY
SINT LI ONIOONO ANV N3dO
31va NoILITdINOD ¥301440 2 8
SNLlv1S A3NNV1d NOILISOd LN3IHdND J79ISNOdS3Y NOILVAN3IININOD3IYU/NOILNTOS3Y 103rdans .w. .m m. o £
=g |Sz| £

¢ XIAN3ddVv

010Z J9CWIBAON Z| Je Se apelw Suoljepuawiwosdy R suonnjosay bulobup pue uadp
99])}IWIWO0Y 92UBUIBAOSL) djelodio) B Jpny

41



9 Jo z abed

|jendeo JuswijwwoD
ybiy ainsus 0} ssas0.d
s|enolddy |eyden

ay} jo uoneolqnd
pajepdn ay |

‘dn umelp Buleq ale
s|ielaq ‘Juswabeuey
10BJUOD 9’|

sal)IAloe Juswalinooud
1s0d JaA0D 0S|e p|noys
11 Jey) pealbe usaq sey
1| "@ouewlouad puads
Mau arosdwil |Im pue
OLAON d9uis aoe|d ul
us9aq sey syl 0053
9A0QE SJUSW)WWOD
[eIoJawwWod

[le smalnal Jaad yoiym
pJeog [eloJawwo))
ay) Jo dn Bumes ay |

"Jeak siyy

1IN0 S||0J )l SB Wa)sAs
Sh|d @ouewJouad

3y} O} paxulj

aq |[IM Jusjuo9 Jodal
8yl "0l 1deg aouls
aoe|d ul usaq sey sIy
‘ojejdwsa} pJessloos

SN1vls

31vad NOILITdNOD
Q3NNVd

NOILISOd LNIJAIND

3401440
319ISNOdS3Y

NOILVANIININOJIU/NOILNTOSTA

1o03rans

Meeting
Date

Minute
No

Item

¢ XIAN3ddVv

010Z J9CWIBAON Z| Je Se apelw Suoljepuawiwosdy R suonnjosay bulobup pue uadp
99])}IWIWO0Y 92UBUIBAOSL) djelodio) B Jpny

42



9 Jo ¢ abed

uado

0102 YoileN 2l

sajels 00z Aenuep
s} U0 J08Y0 0} Ul
awled yolym aoualajal
JO swia) pasinal
sa/)Iwwo) ay |

[IeMmod pireq

‘sjiodal pue uonebnsaaul
juswauinoo.d Joj uoisinoid

ol10ads ayew 0} papuswe aq
ue|d YoM 99)ILIWOY) SOUBUIBAOL)
9je10dio) pue JIpny ay L

Juswiainooid
JO MaINDY

60/90/61

06

)1} 10} Wo)sAs

Sh|d @ouewJouad
ajelodlioo ay) apisbuoje
passasse aq ||IM

}| "duljUO uoBWIOUI
aouewJopad Jojuow
pue 108|090 0} suesw
ay} apinoid |im sy L
‘L1 udy woly ajnpow
8JEM}JOS JUBWSIND0Id
ay} apisbuoje

a|npow alem}jos
Juswabeuep 1oBIU0D
e JO 1nOo ||0J pue
uoneyusws|dwi ay |

"aouewlopad

puads mau aaosdw

[IM pue || uer ul Jejs
[IIM SIy] ‘sjeAaosdde
alojoq Abajens
[e1oJowWwo) ay) 1sulebe
1o} peysa) s| puads

SN1vls

31vad NOILITdNOD
Q3NNVd

NOILISOd LNIJAIND

3401440
319ISNOdS3Y

NOILVANIININOJIU/NOILNTOSTA

1o03rans

Meeting
Date

Minute
No

Item

¢ XIAN3ddVv

010Z J9CWIBAON Z| Je Se apelw Suoljepuawiwosdy R suonnjosay bulobup pue uadp
99])}IWIWO0Y 92UBUIBAOSL) djelodio) B Jpny

43



9 Jo ¢ abed

uado

110z Adenuer

93)1ILUWOI }Ipne }xau
a2y} pue uswainoo.d

0} yoeoudde

a]elodiod e Bunead 0}
M3IA B UM B(q [IIM SIY L
‘diyssaupied sy} ssouoe
Ayanoe Juswainooud
ypm sisod Jo Juaixa auy
Buiysijgelss si sabeuew
[BIOJOWWOD WiISul 8y |

JojAe] ueaq

*$9)R10108.I(]

[1oUN0Y 8y} Inoybno.y) asiadxe
Juswainooid asnoy-ul Jo siskjeue
pue spasu Buluiel) Jo uons|dwod
pue 1yBISIan0 ay) apnjoul 0]

ue|d YoM 98)ILULLIOY) SOUBUISAOK)
81e40d109 pue IIpNy a8y

Juswiainooid
JO MaINDY

60/90/61

16

juswalinbal
SEENI]11e]g}

ay} salbe 0] saniwwo)
9OUBUISAOL) pue

1pny 8y} Jo uewlieyd
AindaQ pue ueuuieyn
8y Yim jjnsuod

[IIM Jolpny |eulsiu]
JaIYD pue s82In0say
Jo J0108lIq 83y}
JanamoH ‘eoueldwod
SJOA0D YOIYM ‘HJoMm
1pne jo swweiboid

e s| alay] ", Spoadsal e
ur sesseaoo.d pue Aaijod
Juswainoo.d s,j1ounod
ay} yum buiAjdwoo

a.le SJ1991jJ0 jey} Jojpny
jeuisjuj Jaly9y ayj woij
aoueINSse aA1808. [|eysS
880y 8y, ey}

SN1vls

31vad NOILITdNOD
Q3NNVd

NOILISOd LNIJAIND

3401440
319ISNOdS3Y

NOILVANIININOJIU/NOILNTOSTA

1o03rans

Meeting
Date

Minute
No

Item

¢ XIAN3ddVv

010Z J9CWIBAON Z| Je Se apelw Suoljepuawiwosdy R suonnjosay bulobup pue uadp
99])}IWIWO0Y 92UBUIBAOSL) djelodio) B Jpny

44



9 Jo G abed

80UBUISAOD) pUE JIpNY S |IoUN0D

-uopejusws|du)

SUOIIBPUBWIWIOIDY
uado ‘pabuelie aq 0| JojAe] ueaq ay) Jo dn jes aq Bunsswi juiol wsig | oL/LLzL LS gLl
[1ouUno) ay} Jnoybnoliyy peppagquid
S| Juswabeuew Ysi JIWEBUAP 1ey) ueld uoloy
X -uonejuawa|duw|
way epusbe sjeledas souelnsse Buipiroid Buneaw Ixau | g onepuswwoosy
paso|D | Log Adenuep e swJoj} podal ay | JojAe] uea( | 8y} 0} apew aq Jodal Jayuny e jey | . ysiy | OL/LLIZL L L1l
Bunesw jxau ay) 01 pajyuasalid
a8 uodal Jayuny e ey} pue uodal
‘wayl epuabe sjelsedas By} Ul S910Ud)SISUODUI BUWOS OS|e J9)s1bay
paso|D | Loz Adenuep e swuJoj podal ay | J0jAe] uesQ Bunou ¢ pajou aq Hodai auy jey] | ysiy 81es0dio) | g1zl 0s 9Ll
Bunesw
aaIwwod Azenuep
ay} 0} psjussaud
8q uodal Jayuny e 1ey}
pajsenbal pue uodal
8y} pajou s8nIWuwWon
a8yl ‘0L0zZ JequianopN uone|dwoo Ioj sajep
¢l uo Bunssw apn|oul 0} uoiebniw pue seale MBINDY
(8LL'ZLL'OLL S}l Je 83JIWWOY dY) 0} sl Buluino 010z Jequisydeg | juswabeue|y
0] payul| ) paso|D 010z leqwanopN | pejuasaid sem Jodal y JojAe] ueaq | ulModal e saAlDal 98)IWIWOYD BY | 3SIY | oL/90/6Z S GlLl
Jaueyo upne pue Abajens
‘wayl epuabe Hpne | 1/010Z 9y} ‘Ssjuswuwiod
ajeledss e s| suodal 9soy} JO Jlews Aq siaquiaw
Jaeyn pue Abajens Bulwiojul $82IN0Sal JO J0Jo3UIPp
1PNy pasiAal e pue ay) 0] pue wea) Juswabeuew 010z Jeueyn
pajusWWwod sey wea | wiol ayr wolj sjuswwod Aue 1pny pue
uado L Loz Atenuep uswabeuey wiop pio4 Auo] | o}3100lgns ‘senoidde sapiwiwod ayy | ABeyens UpNY | or/coizL ¥ Ll
8lep 0}
pa19|dwod 3I0M By} UO
alepdn ue apiaoid |Im
31vd NOIL3TdINOD 4301440 m.. o
SNLV1S A3INNV1d NOILISOd LNIHHND 3J19ISNOdS3Y NOILVANIININODIY/NOILNTOS3N 103rans w. o m o £
s A sz| 2

¢ XIAN3ddVv

010Z J9CWIBAON Z| Je Se apelw Suoljepuawiwosdy R suonnjosay bulobup pue uadp
99])}IWIWO0Y 92UBUIBAOSL) djelodio) B Jpny

45



9 Jo g abed

yjoq 93e|nauIo 0} paalbe
sey O71VH "I19h39|
Burienod e yim OTvH
0} Juss usaq aAey
yolym ‘suonosje ysiled

s|1ouNo)

Ke\ ayj Joj s}s0o yslled pue umo] 0} Suoios|e Hoday
paonpo.d Jabeuely J0 1500 ay) Buipiebal Bunesw aouelInssy
paso|D 10z Adenuer /| | S90IAI9G [eJ0}08|3 YL [IMod piaeq }Xau 8y} 0} apew 8q podal v WS | ob/bLizy €e 6L
29)ILWOY 9oURINSSY
puelipny | Dd 8y} pue sapiuwo) uejd uonoy
31vad NOILITdINOD d301440 m.. o
SNLV1S A3NNV1d NOILISOd LN3YHdND 379ISNOdS3d NOILVANIININODIY/NOILNTOS3Y 103ar4ans m ..m m o £
o |[5z]| £

¢ XIAN3ddVv

010Z J9CWIBAON Z| Je Se apelw Suoljepuawiwosdy R suonnjosay bulobup pue uadp
99])}IWIWO0Y 92UBUIBAOSL) djelodio) B Jpny

46



APPENDIX 3

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

AUDIT PLAN 2010-11

AUDIT AREA STATUS AUDIT

OPINION
a. FUNDAMENTALS
Debtors Draft with Client
Creditors Draft with Client
Education Transport Final Marginal
Cash and Deposit Draft with Client
Treasury Management Draft with Client
Payroll Work In Progress
Bank Reconciliation Draft with Client
b. NON -FUNDAMENTALS
Car park Income Final unsatisfactory
Agency Payments Draft with Client
Homeless Persons Loans Final draft
Penalty Charge Notice Work In Progress
Continuing Health Care (Joint) Work In Progress
c. GOVERNANCE AND ANTIFRAUD
Annual Governance Statement 2009/10 Final Satisfactory
National Fraud Initiative Work in progress

and ongoing

Procurement and contract procedures-Children Services Draft with Manger
d. OTHER KEY SYSTEMS
Members Allowances and Expenses (December 2009 to Final Satisfactory
March 2010)
Members Allowances and Expenses (April 2010 to July Draft with Client
2010)
CRB - Consultancy Final N/a
e. ICT.PROTOCOLS AND CONTROLS(COUNCIL -
WIDE)
Thorn ISO 27001 Physical Security (Joint) Final Minor Non-

compliance
ISO 27001 Business Continuity (Joint) Draft with Manager
Information Policy Group (IPG) Consultancy Draft with Manager
Benefits Realisation Draft with Client
HomePoint Security Final Satisfactory
f. ESTABLISHMENTS
Earl Mortimer College (Minster College) Final unsatisfactory
John Masefield High School Final Satisfactory
Schools Establishment Audits (DCSF Standard)
Aylestone High School Draft with Client
Bishops of Hereford Bluecoat Work In Progress
Whitecross High School Draft with Client
Ashfield Park Primary School Final FMSIS-Met
Bosbury C.E. Primary School Draft with Client
Bridstow C. E. Primary School Final FMSIS-Met
Burghill Primary School Final FMSIS-Met
Bodenham St. Michaels C.E Primary School Final FMSIS-Met
St. Joseph’s R.C. Primary School Final FMSIS-Met
Colwall C.E. Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Lea C.E. Primary School

Draft with Client

47




HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

AUDIT PLAN 2010-11

APPENDIX 3

AUDIT AREA STATUS AUDIT
OPINION

Llangrove C. E. Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Longtown Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Lord Scudamore Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Michaelchurch Escley Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Much Marcle R. C. Primary School Draft with Client

Our lady’s R. C. Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Peterchurch Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Shobdon Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Fownhope St. Marys C. E. Primary School Draft with Client

Mordiford Primary School Draft with Client

St. Peters Primary School, Bromyard Final FMSIS-Met

St. Weonards Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Stoke Prior (Leominster) Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Sutton Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

Whitchurch C. E. Primary School Final FMSIS-Met

| 9. VERIFICATION AND PROBITY

ISO 14001 GEM Systems Final Minor Non-
compliance

Inventory Checks Ongoing

h. RECOMMENDATION FOLLOW UP

Trade and Domestic Waste Final N/a

Travel and Subsistence Final N/a

Procurement and Contract Procedures -Resources Final N/a

ISIS Payments Draft with Client

ISO 27001 Quarter 1 Final N/a

ISO 27001 Quarter 2 Final N/a

ISO 14001 (GEM) Quarter 1 Final N/a

ISO 14001 (GEM) Quarter 2/3 Final N/a

Herefordshire Music Service Work In Progress

i. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

Performance Indicators Work In Progress

Performance Management Final Satisfactory

48




AGENDA ITEM 7

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

DATE: 17 JANUARY 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | REVISED AUDIT STRATEGY AND AUDIT CHARTER
2010

PORTFOLIO AREA: | RESOURCES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide
Purpose

To present the revised 2010/11 Audit Strategy and Audit Charter for consideration and approval by
the Audit and Governance Committee, following receipt of comments from Joint Management Team

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation
THAT the revised 2010/11 Audit Strategy and Audit Charter, be approved.
Key Points Summary

o The Audit and Governance Code requires the Committee to review and approve the Internal
Audit Strategy and Internal Audit Charter once a year.

o The Audit Strategy and Audit Charter for 2009/10 was reviewed and adopted in March 2009.
Alternative Options

1 There are no alternative options as this is a requirement of the Audit and Governance Code
agreed by Council on 13 November 2009.

Reasons for Recommendations

2 The Audit and Governance Code requires the Audit and Governance Committee to review and
approve the Audit Strategy and the Audit Charter once a year.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Tony Ford, Chief Internal Auditor on (01432) 260425

$prifgytb.doc 26Nov08

49



Introduction and Background
3 Adoption of an Audit Strategy and Audit Charter represents best practice as required by the

CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government (2006) and is an integral part
of the Council’s internal control arrangements.

Key Considerations

4 The Audit Strategy is a high level statement showing how Audit Services will be delivered and
developed in accordance with the Audit Charter (Appendix 2 refers).

5. The Audit and Governance Code requires the Committee to review and approve the Internal
Audit Strategy and Internal Audit Charter once a year.

6 The Audit Strategy and Audit Charter for 2009/10 was reviewed and adopted in March 2009.
7. The 2010/11 Audit Strategy (Appendix 1 refers) covers

¢ Audit Services objectives and outcomes;

¢ Resilience of the Audit Opinion;

¢ Identification of significant issues and risks;

e Provision of service;

e Resources and skills; and

¢ Internal Control Audit Opinion Matrix
8. The Audit Charter sets out the purpose, authority and responsibility of internal Audit.
Community Impact

9. None Identified

Financial Implications

10 There will be no additional cost to the Audit Services budget.
Legal Implications

11. None identified.

Risk Management

12. The Chief Internal Auditor has a responsibility to produce the Audit Strategy and the Audit
Charter. If the Audit Strategy and Audit Charter is not reviewed and adopted there is the risk of
non compliance with the Audit and Governance Code and the CIPFA Code of Practice for
Internal Audit in Local Government (2006).

Consultees

13 The Joint Management Team were consulted on contents of the Audit Strategy and the Audit

50



Charter and their comments added.

Appendices
Appendix 1 — Revised Audit Strategy 2010/11

Appendix 2 — Revised Audit Charter 2010/11

Background Papers

o The Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom (2006)

51



52



APPENDIX 1

AUDIT SERVICE STRATEGY
2010/11

Introduction

1.

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 as amended requires the Council to maintain
an adequate and effective system of internal audit of its accounting records and of its
system of internal control in accordance with the proper practices in relation to internal
control.

Under the Council’s Financial Procedure Rules the Director of Resources has delegated
responsibility for maintaining an adequate and effective audit service.

The Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government (2006) requires the Chief
Internal Auditor to produce an Audit Strategy, which is a high level statement of how the
internal audit service will be delivered and developed in accordance with its terms of
reference and how it links to the organisational objectives and priorities.

Objectives and Outcomes

4

The terms of reference for Audit Service are very comprehensive and are set out in the
Audit Charter.

The main organisational outcomes for the service are to:-

i. Present to the Audit and Governance Committee a risk based Audit Plan designed to
implement the Audit Strategy.

ii. Provide Interim assurance reports to the Audit and Governance Committee which
updates members on the work status and bring to their attention any key internal control
issues.

iii. Provide an Annual Assurance Report which gives an audit opinion on the Council's
overall system of Internal Control.

Audit Service outcomes are linked to the Council’s objectives, as evidenced within the Audit
Services’ Service Plan for 2010. The Plan also highlights the service performance
indicators which will be monitored as part of the Council's Performance Management
Framework.

Resilience of the Audit Opinion

7.

The audit opinion on the Council’'s systems of internal control will be based on a review of
the following:

(a) Financial standards, which will cover the Council’s fundamental systems.
(b) Non-fundamental systems.

(c) Corporate governance arrangements to include anti-fraud activity.

(d) Other key systems.

(e) ICT protocols and controls (Council-wide).

) Establishment visits.

Page 1 of 3
53



APPENDIX 1
(9) Verification and probity audits.

(h) Corporate issues as they arise.

(i) Level of recommendations agreed for action by management and results of
recommendations follow up

) Performance management.

8. An audit opinion will be given to each audit review, which will inform the Chief Internal
Auditor’s overall opinion on the Council’s system of internal control (paragraph 17 refers).

9. Regular Interim Assurance reports will be presented to the Audit and Governance
Committee, with the Annual Assurance report presented in the June following the financial
year to which it relates.

Identification of Significant Issues and Risks

10. The Chief Internal Auditor will use the Council’s risk management framework to identify key
audit risks. This will be supplemented by a review of Cabinet agenda, the Corporate Plan
the Herefordshire Public Service Assurance framework, corporate and directorate risk
registers.

11. The Chief Internal Auditor will carry out an annual assessment of the need to review all key
financial systems.

12. The Chief Internal Auditor will review all high-risk financial systems each year and other
systems on a cyclical basis.

Provision of the Services

13. The service is currently provided by an in-house team.

14. Computer audit training and development will continue to be a key training area for all audit
staff and with other training will ensure that Audit Service staff provide a comprehensive

audit service to the Council.

15. Joint working arrangements with the Herefordshire Primary Care Trust will continue to be
developed and progress reported to the Audit and Governance Committee.

16. The service now has a full complement of staff, with a wide range of skills and audit
experience.

17. The Audit Commission carries out limited assurance work, relying mainly on the work of the
Audit Service.

Shared Services

18 Develop and implement in partnership with the Hereford Hospital Trust and The
Herefordshire Primary Care Trust a joint externalised framework for delivery of Audit
Services and Counter Fraud Services across the partnership, which would be available to
other public services within Herefordshire.

Resources and Skills

19. Following the completion of the risk based audit plan, any differences between the plan and
resources available will be identified and reported to members as appropriate. The Audit

Page 2 of 3
54



20.

21.

APPENDIX 1

and Governance Committee will also be informed of audits removed from the plan to align
the risk based plan to audit resources available.

Each audit assignment will be given a complexity rating and the auditor chosen to complete
the assignment will have the required skills as set out in the CIPFA Good Practice Guide to
Skills and Competencies. In addition, full managerial support will be given during all audit
assignments.

Internal Control Audit Opinion Matrix

Overall Maximum %
Opinion Weighting
(a) Financial standards, which will cover the Council’s 25
fundamental systems.
(b) Non-fundamental systems. 5
(c) Corporate governance arrangements to include 15
anti-fraud activity.
(d) Other key systems. 15
(e) ICT protocols and controls ( Council —wide) 12
(f) Establishment visits. 2
(9) Verification and probity audits. 2
(h) Other corporate issues as they arise to include 3
external inspections.
(i) Level of recommendations agreed for action by 11
management and results of recommendation follow
ups
0] Performance Management. 10
100
Key
Good 85 to 100
Satisfactory 65 to 84
Marginal 51 to 64
Unsatisfactory 31 to 50
Unsound 1to 30
January 2011
Page 3 of 3

55




56



APPENDIX 2
AUDIT SERVICES CHARTER
2010/11

Introduction

1.

The purpose of this Charter is to establish the authority and responsibility
conferred by the Council on the Audit Services Team with respect to carrying out
internal audit functions.

Statutory Background

2.

The need to maintain an internal audit function is implied by Section 151 of the
Local Government Act 1972 under which local authorities are required to make
proper arrangements for the administration of their financial affairs and to
delegate responsibility for those arrangements to one of their officers. The
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 amended by the Accounts and Audit
(Amendment)(England) Regulations 2006 are explicit about the requirement to
maintain an adequate and effective internal audit of its accounting records and of
its system of internal control in accordance with the proper practices in relation to
internal control.

The Nature of Audit Services

3.

The Audit Services Team is an assurance function that provides an independent
and objective opinion to the Council on risk management, control and
governance by evaluating their effectiveness in achieving the organisation’s
objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates and reports on the adequacy of the
control environment as a proper economic, efficient and effective use of
resources.

Audit and Governance Committee

4.

To facilitate the work of the Audit and Governance Committee the Chief Internal
Auditor will:

4.1 Attend its meetings and contribute to setting the agenda.
4.2 Ensure that it considers its own remit and effectiveness.

4.3 Ensure that it receives, and understands, documents that describe how
internal audit will fulfil its objectives (e.g. the audit strategy, annual work
programmes, progress reports).

4.4 Report the outcomes of internal audit work in sufficient detail to allow the
Committee to understand what assurance it can take from that work
and/or what unresolved risks to issues it needs to address.

4.5 Establish if anything arising from the work of the Committee requires
consideration of changes to internal audit’s programme, and vice versa.

4.6 Present an Annual Assurance report including an overall opinion on the
control environment, the extent to which the audit plan has been
achieved, and a summary of any unresolved issues.

Page 1 of 7
Audit Service Manual — Section 1

57



APPENDIX 2
AUDIT SERVICES CHARTER
2010/11

4.7 Provide the Chairman of the Committee with a copy of audit review
reports with an unsound, unsatisfactory or marginal audit opinion.

4.8 Provide the Chairman of the Committee with written confirmation of audit
review reports with a satisfactory or good audit opinion.

Internal Controls

5.

This is the whole system of controls, both financial and otherwise, established by
the Council in order to provide reasonable assurance that:

5.1 Business risks are identified, assessed and managed effectively.
5.2 Operations are effective and efficient.

53 There are sound systems of internal financial control.

5.4 There is compliance with laws and regulations.

55 Assets are safeguarded from unauthorised use.

5.6 Proper accounting records are maintained and the financial information
used for business purposes or for publication is reliable.

The Role of Audit Services

6.

The role of the Audit Services Team is to understand the key risks to which the
Council is exposed and to contribute to the improvement of the internal control
environment - it is not a substitute for it. The Audit Services Team is therefore
not directly responsible for ensuring that adequate and effective internal
controls are established to manage the key risks — that responsibility lies with
senior management.

Values of Audit Services

7.

The Council expects the Audit Services Team to carry out their function in
accordance with the following operational values:

7.1 Demonstrating integrity in all aspects of their work.

7.2 Impartiality in discharging all responsibilities, and not allow bias, prejudice
or undue influence to limit or override objectivity.

7.3 Applying knowledge, skills and experience to their work, seeking
additional advice and support where necessary to ensure work is carried
out competently.

Page 2 of 7
Audit Service Manual — Section 1

58



7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

APPENDIX 2
AUDIT SERVICES CHARTER
2010/11

Safeguarding all information received and ensuring no unauthorised
disclosure of information unless there is a legal or professional
requirement to do so.

Being client focused at all times.

Offering constructive comments and practical solutions.

Being proactive in approach.

Adopting a professional attitude to all tasks.

Being responsive to requests for advice.

Aim of Audit Services

8. The Audit Services Team aims to add value by contributing towards the
improvement of the Council’s activities by promoting effective control at
reasonable cost in relation to the identified risks.

Functions of Audit Services

9. The functions of the Audit Services Team are to:

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

Assist the Council in the accomplishment of its objectives by bringing a
systematic and disciplined approach to the evaluation and improvement of
risk management, corporate governance and internal control processes.

Assist the Council in the effective discharge of its functions by providing
independent analysis, appraisal, advice and recommendations on the
activities subject to internal audit review.

Review, appraise and report on the adequacy and effectiveness of the
systems of financial and internal control.

Review, appraise and report on the relevance, integrity and reliability of
financial and other management information.

Review, appraise and report on the level of compliance with the policies,
plans, procedures, statutory requirements and regulations that could have
a significant impact on the Council’s activities.

Review, appraise and report on the arrangements for protecting assets
from loss resulting from theft, fraud, fire or misuse and, as appropriate,
verifying their existence.

Review and appraise the economy, efficiency and effectiveness with
which resources are deployed and recommend improvements in
procedures and systems that will reduce wastage, extravagance and
fraud.

Page 3 of 7
Audit Service Manual — Section 1

59



APPENDIX 2
AUDIT SERVICES CHARTER
2010/11
9.8 Review service delivery arrangements and projects to ascertain whether
the activities are being carried out as planned and the results are
consistent with the Council’s established policies.

9.9 Maintain a programme of review and assessment of the Council’s risk
management processes in order to provide assurance on their integrity.

9.10 Carry out any ad hoc appraisals, inspections, investigations, examinations
or reviews requested by senior management or the political executive.

9.11 Act as the liaison with the Council’s external auditors and coordinate audit
effort with the Audit Commission in order to avoid duplication of effort and
increase audit coverage.

9.12 Develop a shared audit protocol with colleagues in partner organisations
in order to avoid duplication of effort and maximise internal audit
coverage.

9.13 Maintain technical competence through continuing education and active
participation in professional activities.

9.14 Adhere to the code of ethics, standards and guidelines of the relevant
professional institutes and the Auditing Practices Board.

9.15 Utilize the resources designated for use by the Audit Services Team to
maximise the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal audit function.

9.16  Serve on internal working groups as appointed by senior management.

Independence of Audit Services

10.

11.

The Chief Internal Auditor reports direct to the Director of Resources. The
Director of Resources is the Council’'s Responsible Financial Officer under the
terms of Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972.

The Chief Internal Auditor is responsible for the day to day management of the
Audit Services Team. The Chief Internal Auditor has the freedom to report to
any level of management (officers and Members as appropriate) on audit findings
without censure.

Authority of Audit Services

12.

13.

This Charter and the Council's Standing Orders and Financial Regulations
confirm the authority conferred on the Audit Services Team by the Council.

The Chief Internal Auditor and the Audit Services Team have the authority to:
13.1 Decide on the nature, scope and timing of audits.

13.2 Have access at reasonable times to premises or land used by the
Council.

Page 4 of 7
Audit Service Manual — Section 1

60



14.

APPENDIX 2
AUDIT SERVICES CHARTER
2010/11

13.3 Have access at reasonable times to any employee or employee.

13.4 Have access to all assets, records, documents, correspondence and
control systems relating to any matter or business of the Council.

13.5 Have any information and explanation considered necessary concerning
any matter under examination.

The Council’'s officers are required to assist the Audit Services Team in the
performance of their audit duties and to respond promptly to any requests for
information, explanation, discussion, entry to premises or access to documents.

Scope of Audit Services

15.

16.

The risk of financial loss is not the sole concern of the Audit Services Team. The
scope of audit activity encompasses the whole range of internal controls
employed by the Council — both financial and non-financial.

The scope of the audit function is therefore sufficiently comprehensive to meet
the Council's needs. It extends to cover all areas of the Council and its
controlled entities and may involve working with colleagues in partner
organisations.

Audit Protocol

17.

The Audit Services Team is required to observe the following protocol in carrying
out their internal function:

17.1  Provide advance notice to the manager of each service area to be
audited.

17.2 Conduct a preparatory meeting with the nominated manager of the
service being audited to discuss the nature of the audit, the length of
engagement and the coordination of the review around operational
constraints. The detail of the audit programme will be reviewed at that
meeting with the nominated manager in order to ensure proper and
thorough audit coverage.

17.3 Conduct interim meetings with the nominated service manager as
appropriate to discuss progress with the review and findings as they arise.

17.4 Preparation of a written draft internal audit report following the conclusion
of the audit.

17.5 Conduct a final meeting with the nominated service manager to discuss
the draft report and confirm the accuracy of the audit findings and the
appropriateness of the audit recommendations.

17.6 Agreed amendments to the draft report will be reflected in the final report
along with the nominated service manager's response to the

Page 5 of 7
Audit Service Manual — Section 1

61



APPENDIX 2

AUDIT SERVICES CHARTER
2010/11
recommendations. Final copies of the report will be distributed as

appropriate.

17.7 The Head of Service is responsible for making sure that the action plan
included in the audit report is implemented.

The Audit Plan

18. A annual plan providing for the review of significant Council activities will be
prepared for approval by the Joint Management Team and the Audit and
Governance Committee at the start of each financial year. The plan will be
based on an assessment of the risk pertaining to the achievement of the
Council’s objectives.

19. The plan will form the basis of the annual operational plan for the Audit Services
Team. An annual report on progress will be submitted to Joint Management
Team the Audit and Governance Committee before the end of June following the
end of the relevant financial year.

Audit Reporting

20. The Audit Services Team are required to submit timely reports on all significant
issues arising from the internal audit plan to the service manager, the
Responsible Financial Officer and senior management as appropriate.

Audit Standards

21. The Council requires the Audit Services Team to follow the CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom.

Deterring and Detecting Fraud

22. Managing the risk of Fraud and Corruption and the deterrence of fraud is a
responsibility of management. The Audit Services Team is responsible for
examining and evaluating the adequacy and effectiveness of actions taken by
management to fulfil this obligation.

24, The remit of the internal audit function is much wider than prevention of fraud as
set out in this Charter. Service managers must also be clear that auditing
procedures alone, no matter how professionally they are carried out, cannot
guarantee that fraud will be detected.

25. The Director of Resources will decide in consultation with the Chief Internal
Auditor the scope of any internal enquiries or investigations, subject to
consultation with the relevant member of the Joint Management Team as
appropriate.

Scrutiny Function

26. The Audit Service is aware of the different role of the Scrutiny functions within the
Council i.e to review policy and challenge whether the executive has made the

Page 6 of 7
Audit Service Manual — Section 1

62



APPENDIX 2
AUDIT SERVICES CHARTER
2010/11
right decisions to deliver policy goals, Due to the nature of their role their
functions are outside the scope of the work of the audit service.

Monitoring Officer

27. The Audit Service will support the Monitoring Officer in promoting the benefits of
good governance, in addition to promoting the highest ethics and standards
across the Council based upon the principles of integrity, objectivity, competence
and confidentiality.

January 2011

Page 7 of 7
Audit Service Manual — Section 1

63



64



AGENDA ITEM 8

Herefordshire
Council
MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

DATE:

17 JANUARY 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | CREDITOR PAYMENT AUTHORISATION

PORTFOLIO AREA: | RESOURCES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

None

Purpose

To report on progress in ensuring that the Council requirements for Creditor Payment
Authorisations are being carried out in accordance with the Council’s Constitution.

Recommendation

THAT the Audit and Governance Committee notes the information on invoices
rejected.

Introduction and Background

1

This Committee receives a quarterly report detailing the requirements of the
Financial Procedure Rules for Officers responsible for authorising creditor payments
and showing the number of payment requests returned for each directorate because
they were not properly authorised. Members are reminded that:

a)

The list of authorised signatories with their individual financial limits is agreed
and maintained by Financial Services on behalf of the Director of Resources.
The authorisations are reviewed and updated regularly.

Directors are required to ensure that the list of signatories within their service
areas is reviewed at intervals and any changes to the list are reported
promptly.

The Benefit & Exchequer Service has responsibility for processing payment
requests, which includes ensuring that payment vouchers are correctly
completed and properly authorised.

A number of communications have been sent to Officers shown on the
authorised signatories list reminding them of the need to ensure that all
payment requests are correctly authorised.

Key Considerations

Further information on the subject of this report is available from

Mike Toney, Head of Benefit & Exchequer Services on (01432) 260399

65




The main reasons identified for vouchers being returned are:

a) They have not been fully completed, for example cost codes are incorrect or
missing.

b) The latest version of the payment voucher has not been used.

c) The person signing them does not have the necessary level of authorisation.

The Council has a target for making payments and this is 15 days from the date the
invoice is received. Current financial year performance up to the end of November is
an average payment time of 13.72 days with 84.91% of invoices paid within 20 days
of receipt and with 53.45% of these paid within 10 days.

A table showing the number of invoices rejected for the three month period
September to November is attached as an appendix to this report.

Community Impact

None

Financial Implications

None

Legal Implications

None

Risk Management

5 Failure to complete payment vouchers correctly can affect the speed with which
payment is made and will have an impact upon the creditor and our performance, as
well as the level of resources needed for the payment process.

In addition to the regular monitoring, as a fundamental system Creditors is subject to
an annual audit which provides an independent check on risk compliance.

Appendices

6 Breakdown of Returned Payment Vouchers by Directorate

Background Papers

7

Financial Procedure Rules

66



APPENDIX

BREAKDOWN OF RETURNED PAYMENT VOUCHERS BY DIRECTORATE

Directorate Sept 10 Oct 10 Nov 10
Clinical Leadership & Quality 0 0 0
CYPD 2 2 3
Deputy C.E. 1 1 0
Integrated Commissioning 0 0 0
Provider Services 5 4 0
Resources 1 1 2
Sustainable Communities 2 1 2
Chief Executive 1 0 1
School 1 0 0
Total 13 9 8

67



68



AGENDA ITEM 9

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
DATE: 17 JANUARY 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (IFRS)

PORTFOLIO AREA: | RESOURCES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

None affected.

Purpose

To report on the progress for implementing International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).
Key Decision

This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation

THAT the report be noted.
Key Points Summary

e The council is required to produce IFRS compliant accounts from 2010/11, with restated
comparative data for 2009/10.

e A detailed project plan has been prepared and is attached as Appendix A.

e The CIPFA Guidance notes on the IFRS Code was received on 23 December 2010 and is
being reviewed.

e Much of the work on the restated 2009/10 accounts has been undertaken. However, during
December resources within Financial Services have been focused on the Local Government
Finance Settlement and the deadline of 31 December 2010 for the fully restated accounts was
not achieved. The slippage is not considered critical to the overall achievement of the IFRS
implementation.

Alternative Options

1. There are no Alternative Options as all councils are required to produce IFRS compliant
accounts from 2010/11.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Heather Foster, Technical Accounting Manager on 01432 260284

$5yjjudo0.doc 26Nov08

69



Reasons for Recommendations

2. Not applicable.

Introduction and Background

3. It was agreed at the Audit and Corporate Governance Committee meeting on the 23 January
2009 that a progress report and actions be presented at future meetings.

Key Considerations

4. Since the report to the Audit and Governance Committee on 12 November 2010, the detailed
project plan has been updated and is attached as Appendix A.

5. The main areas of progress since the last report have been;

o Government grants in the 31 March 2009 and 31 March 2010 balance sheets have
been restated.

e The council’s contract with Fosca has been reviewed against the IFRS criteria for
embedded leases and has been assessed as not containing an embedded lease.

e Holiday accruals have been calculated for 2008/09 and 2009/10 for schools-based
staff and prior year balance sheets restated.

e Assets requiring re-categorisation have been identified.

6. Working papers for the above have been submitted to the audit commission to be audited.

7. CIPFA has now produced the guidance notes for the IFRS Code, which was received on 23
December. This is a document of 759 pages, which contains the detail behind the IFRS Code,
and this is now being reviewed.

8. The target date for restating the 1 April 2009 and 31 March 2010 balance sheets was 31
December 2010, a date set internally rather than to meet an external requirement. Although a
substantial amount of the work has been undertaken, the full restatement was not completed
by that date. One of the main reasons for this is that the Local Government Settlement
announced in December was very complicated and challenging and the accountants have

been focussing on analysing the figures and working on the budget position. The slippage is
not considered critical to the overall achievement of the IFRS implementation.

Community Impact

9. Not applicable.
Financial Implications
10. There may be financial implications as set out in the report.

Legal Implications

1. None.

70



Risk Management

12. If IFRS is not interpreted correctly in the council’s accounts and implemented in accordance
with the required timetable it would impact on the Auditor's opinion on the accounts. The
management of this identified risk has commenced as evidenced by attendance of staff on
relevant training courses.

13. The successful delivery of unqualified accounts will require greater involvement from non-
financial services staff than has previously been the case.

14. Sound project management will be a crucial part of the process to keep the project on track
and to identify potential problems at an early stage. £40,000 has been earmarked in the
2010/11 budget to purchase additional support if required.

Consultees

15. None.

Appendices

16. Appendix A — IFRS Detailed Project Plan.

Background Papers

17.

None.

71



72



paja|dwod

SjusWalelsS Uol8oXs Sy 4|
sjuswalelg Jeak Joud
paje)sal 8y] pue sJunoooe

Sddl pue dvvoO
MM Usamiaq uolel|iouoodal e aonpold o) pasN

suswisnlpe Jeak

Joud Joj pappe 8q 0} }98Ys 8oUElRq UO UWN|OD €
‘(930 Ajinba ul sebueyo Jo Juswale)s

‘JuUBWI)R)S MOJJ-USED ‘9wodUl JO Juswale)s

Sd4dl 18pun 60/10/1
1e paonpoJd sjunoooe SY4|

pue 4dvvoMN Jepun paonpo.d
SJUNO22E GO/E/LE Usamiaq

AInba siafedxe) o|1ou029.

0] paaN ‘10edwi Jueoliubis e sey

19)S04 | S¥4| Jewuo} mau ayj Joy dn 0102 ‘uoyisod |eloueuly JO JUBSWS)E]S) JeWI0) MU Sy4| Jo uonejuswaldwi aisym
JayjeaH 189S usaq aney saje|dwa] e 299(] | 9y} 0} papuswe aq 0} PAdU SJUSWISJE]S [BIOUBUI{ e | JUSLWASJE]S UOIEI|IoUu0Ia 80NPOo.d
1102 (11/0L0Z papua Jedh 1oj) | L0Z
aunp aunp ,0¢€ paJinbal sjunodoe Jo Juswaless N4 e
wea} j09foud paja|dwod 0102 Sy 4| Jepun 01/6002Z 40} sajou
aoueulH SJUNOJJE UOJO|ONS e 29(] pue sjunod2oe mopeys aAljesedwod a)o|dwo) e SJUNOJJY JO JuBW=ale}S SY4|
aAoqge se paje|dwod 'Sy 4| Jo} saoueleq 60’1 L Puluado Bunelsal o
pue paiedaid sjejdwal o | ) 550 Aq 198ys soueleq uonisuel) aiedaid 0] pesN e &
UOISSILIWIOYD JIPNY 8} 0}
papiwgns sysej pajojdwon) e
‘saliobe)eo pabueyd
aAey yoiym seaiuadoud
Joj suonenjen Bupiemy e
S9SE9| AWOS Uo
IXoH | uonewulojul Jayuny Buiiemy e
uosl|y/wea) ‘pajojdwoo sjusjeainba
100lo.d yseo pue sjuelb ‘sjyouaq 199ys aoueleq Sjunoooe
aoueul 2a/ojdws 1oy saunbi4 e | | 98 | 6002 MY | d)e)sal 0} pasinbai uonewlojul ulelqoO e / 198Ys aouejeg uonisuel |
[ ]
9|04 pea’ ajep o} ssalboid Ag palinbay uonoy |eJauan

V XIAN3ddV

weyung uspur] — peaj jeba1 1xaH uosiy — pea Ajadoud

Ue|d uondy pajieleg — uonejuswd|dw] SYJ| [IPUN0Y) oJIySPIoJaIaH

abeAeg uilepy ‘siunD yeleg ‘Aemeyiey elne ‘Yyuws aIsor ‘18)so4 JayjesH — wiea) 3oafoad asueuly




199ys 8oue|eq uonisuel) Joj pasinbai sjuswisnipe

29
sases| Buipueisino 0L 2ed Buunodoe Jo dAA / 9INPayYos 8anpoud
M3} 8y} Joy jdeoxa
a)a|dwoo siaded Buop) of ) 08 SUOIJBOIISSE[D U0 AN / BINPBYIS 8onpold
(pasinbau eyep ay) pue aq
UOISSIWIWOD Aew saiued pliyy 9say) oym Ajuapl) Aiessadsu
Hpny 0} payiwqns pue Ji saied puiy) wouy ejep Jo Uold3||0d 1o} d|qelaw)
pajajdwod mainal  Dlyddle | 0} 28Q B S| 8Joy} 8InNsua pue DY d| Joapun sases|
pappaguia 1o} SJOBJJUOD ||B MBIASY pue ISIT
suolnen|ea
Apadoud Bunieme aoueuly
soseg| buipueisino may yye | 0l 98Q JO |euonjelado ale sases| Joylaym auiwialag
sasea| aoueuly |enuajod sbuip|ing Jo anjeA pue puegj
Ma} e ‘leuonelado ale jsope | 0L 1deS | jo anjen usamiaq saipadoid pases) Jo sjasse Hjds
sases|
aoueuly Jooyos |enuajod N
¥ ‘POMaINaI Uda(Q dABY
yolym ‘sjuswaalbe ases) Jo 0} ydeg s|00yos Ag p|ay sasea| mainay
S|lejap Juas aAeY S|00YOS e aJl| Yosse
‘POMaIASI 0102 Jo Ajuolew si wua} ases) Jo jueoiubis JuswAed
Buieq sjuswAed oipoliad BNy askeo| aloym sases| Juswdinba || malnay
pue }si| S}0eJjuo09 Jolej e IIE) )
snwiulwap 0L aunp /1 SV| lsuiebe mainal pue sasea| Juedlyiubis
)O3 MO|8q Sases| Ajuapl ‘sieah gz Japun sbulp|ing pases| Jo4
Auadoud jo Jequnu abieTe | ) sunp BudlO /| SV
palijuapl sasea| adueuly 1suiebe sasea| malnal pue alow 1o sieak Gz |enba
[eli@jew-uou Jo Jaquinu s| ase9| sbuip|ing aJaym sasea| asoy) Ajuap|
IX8H uosI|y lewsS "pPOMaIADI SBSE]| wu‘cmrc\nma ose9| "@oueul}
yreiqes Jeo pue Ausdoid-uoNe | | sunp [enuue / sajep pus ases| pue sailiadoud e 1si 1o [euonelado se pessesse-al pue
Aespurj/yjws ‘POMalnal sjooyos ‘[oul ‘(938 Juswdinba sjuswad Buip|ing pue pue| ay)
alsor pue paje||02 isi| Apedoide | (| Jel ‘sBuiping pue pue|) seseg| ||e JO 1SI| ulelqO usamjaq Ji|ds aq 0} peau sasea]
(L1 SvI) saseaT
9|0J pean ajep 0} ssaibolid Ag palinbay uonoy |1e39p ul seady Ad)}

V XIAN3ddV




upne bunieme
UOISSIWIWOD Ipne YIAA

ABojopouyaw 44|90 Buisn yeis paseq

Pajaiduiog uoeinoed | 01 92 |[00YDs 0} S[entdde (1/600Z }sod pue ajewns3
Hpne
Bunieme uoissiwwod ypne LEIS S|00UDS-UOU
UMM pe3R[duioo uoleinofed | 01 93a Jo} |enJooe Buisod 01/600¢ 1sod pue ajeinoed
pajoidwo) 0l Jdy "Jje}s Jo a|dwes wouj QL/¢/1€ 10} ejep 399|100
ABojopoyiaw y4d|D Buisn
pejoidwon 60100 | HBIS Paseq |00yos 1o} s|eniode 60/800Z Slelis3
JJels sjooyos
pajs|dwo)n 60 100 -Uou Joj [enJode Buisold 60/8002 ¥eInd(ed
60/7/1 198ys dduejeq ay) ajejsal 2
piojpeig pajoldwo) | e0-Bny 0} jje}s jo ajdwes woly 60/¢/LE 104 eyep 309|100 ‘pud Jeah je
epu Jpne [euisixe Yyym yoeoidde sa.iby 9ABY|-IX3]} pue JuUBwWs|}iud Aepijoy
I7/AemeyieH S]00YOS-UOU — UOI}eWIOoUl uayejuN Joj anJooe 0} SalloyINy
e|ne payoldwo) |  60-AINr Ixa}} pue Aepijoy Bunos||oo 1oy wuoy ubisaq salinbau Ajjeoyioads Sy 4| SIUL
(61 SVI) :syyauag aakojdwz
Jsyuny
uoI}BWIOUI BY} PUBIXS 0} papaau
aq |[IM YoM Jayun4 "o} Aued e
sem Ajioyiny |00 8y} S}oeljuod
SIuN) yelses 1102 Sajou pue [BIOUBUL |[B JO UOllBUILIEXD
aunp | SJUNODJOE JuBWINJISUI [BIOURULS | |L/0L0Z 89Npold ue paje)Issadau sIy| (‘umopasolo
80/.00¢ 3y} 40} JUsWUIBA0D)
18)s0 sjuawalinbal ainso|osip / s8jou mau Aue [B00] 10} dYVO MN Ul peydope
JayjesH palojdwoo ajejdwa] | B0-AON Jo} sajejdwa) sjuswale)s [eloueuly Sy 4| @1epdn 9JOM sjuswNIsuUl [eloueul)

(6E B €2
SY|) :sjuswnujsuj |eloueuld

V XIAN3ddV




SIND S

JXOH UosI|y

JX3H uosily

JX8H UosI|y

JX3H uosily
JX3H uosily
/SnD
yelesg

JX3H uosily

uyeiqeo
Aaspui

JX8H Uosl|y
/SIUNO
yelesg

JX3H uosily

JX8H UOSI|y

anunuoo
0} swuwelbo.d Buijjol Jeshk g

uonenjeaal Bunieme
pue pale|dwod sI palinbal
suonenjeAal Buiuiuod isi

paljisse|oal
Sjosse pue pamairal Isi

suonenjea
9,02 |enuue ojul pajeodiooul
aq 0} JuajeAinba ulepo|

pap.Jooal
Bulaq si puads Jo sjuswa|3

paja|dwod Aoljod jusuodwo)

0l %8Q
oLoc
Bny

L1 1en
0l 9ea

0l 9ea

0l %ed

0l 1des

0l 0

0l bny

0l AON

0} AON

paJinbal alaym suonoesuel) 01/600Z 81eisey

(S¥ydI Jepun
A|dde jou saop 9|nJ Jeak 0G) SOAI| JoSSE MaINDY

Koljod uonenjeasls sulwis}eq

LL/0L0C -

pajeisal 01/600¢ -
199ys aouejeq
uo Ajeiesedas pejussald aq isnw ‘anjea e}
pue junowe BulAlied Jo Jomo| je painseaw pue
yons se palIsSe|o aq }snw 9|es Joj p|ay S1assy
anjeA
19)Jew — anjeA Jiej Japun panjeA aq 0} pasau
[IIM Jdd Se paljisse|oal saljadoud Jusw)sanu|

BLIB)ID S¥ 4| 8y} 198w },uop Aay) Ji Alissejoal
pue saiadoid Juswi)SaAul SB pay S}OSSE MBIADY

(Jusjeainba
uJapow, 8q 0} SPaau) — SUOIe|NOIEd DY MBINSY

awuweJsboud jeuded L0z Jo syusuodwod Ajuap|

3dd 03 sued

usuodwod BulAyiuspi 10} BlS)IIO 8y} sulwld}aq
"]98ys aouejeq

uonIsuel} 8Y) Jou pue spunodde gL/60 0} salidde
SIYL "0L0Z/E/LE ¥e SsenjeA [enpisal ||e MalnaY
"'S¥ 4| Jepun sabueyd uonenjea

JO SISeq 8y} 8J9ym Jasse Aue anjeaay ‘anjep
Jle4 1o} uoien|ea Jo SISeq ay} mainay — Auadold

©

‘Aloreledoat-

pajeioaidap pue panjea aq 0]
aAeY s)asse Jo sied jusuodwo)

"SY4| Jepun Apuaieyip
paljisse[o ale s}jasse paxi4

‘palajunoous aq
0] Aj9y1] 8Je saoualayIp ‘enjeA asn
Bunsixa je panjea usaq Ajsnoinaid
aAeY Jey) S}OSSE 10} S)SIXa Joyiew
B 9J9UM OS 90USpIAS paseq
19)Jew wolj paulwialap Ajjensn

S| aNn[eA Jiey, SY4| Jopun 's}essy
paxi{ 10} pasn siseq uolienjeA ay}
Ul @oualaylp e ul }nsal Aew siy |

juawdinb3 g jue|d ‘Aluadoud

V XIAN3ddV




"Jodys 9oue|eq UolIsuel) Ul 9|es 1o} p|ay

apew juswisnlpy 0l 2a2Q
sjosse uo pabieyo uoneroaidap Aue yoeq allpA
sIND papuswe | (| 99( sabueyo
yeles Joays aouejeq buluadQ asay) Jo} }oays aoueleq buiuado sy} sjeisay
|I9S 0} S1S0D SS9| dN|eA Jiey
J0 1509 BulAuied Jo J8MO| Je SanjeA a)ejsal pue
9les Joj anp ale yoiym ‘saobales jeuonesadp
0l %28@ uiyum Apuaaino saiiadoud Aue dsjsuel |
‘uoniuysp
iflsle} SIY} }98W JOU Op YoIiym 1no Aue Jajsuel) .wo_toao_ﬂ/
yelses/1xeH pue 9|eg J0j PISH JO SUORIUYSP SH4| 8y} sn|ding Joj uoniuyep 44OS dur
uosI|y auoQ 0l 28Q ypm aoueljdwod Joj sjasse snjding [je mainay uey} Jayb1y yonw si uoiiuyep SH4|
ajes
10} P|9H S}OSSY jJualin) UON
SN suonisinboe pue uoneloaldsp
yeles 0l 98d ‘suolnjen|eAa. 1o} suoloesuel) /6002 d1e1soy
"Joays aouejeq S¥4| Japun
pajejsal pue (anjeA asn Bunsixa) Jajsuel] uo
IXOH uosI|yY 0l 98 | penjea-al 8q 0} Jeak ay} ul palidjsuel saluadold
(YVv9D) Junoooy juswisnipy [eyde) uq aniasay suoljen|eA [enuue salinbal pue
siuN) SEIIEY 1D sijuswisnipe ay| ssipadold JuswisaAu| saladold JuswisaAu| Jo uoneniea
yelJeg/ixeH 9AJoSal Uollen|eAal pue 10} 9AIBSDY UOlBN|BASY 8y} UO p|ay sadueleq ul sabueyo Joy sjuswabuelle
uoslly | papuswe Jajsibay jassy paxi4 | 0l 99Q 10} pajejsal aq 0} }J9ays aoueleq BuiuadQ Buijunoooe ay) sis)e SH 4|
Auadoud juawysanu|
_ 0l %aq |

V XIAN3ddV




‘leba

S90INIBS 0] papJemio} usaq sey alnjuaA julol e aynyIsuod 8z SVI Jepun
|eba uonewdoju| -Buissasse-al Aay1 Jayleym 0] se sjuswabue.le juiol mainay pabueyd sejeloosse Jo uonulad
J/kemeyiey | spasu diysuonelal auo Ajuo L€ SVI Pue 82 SV ‘€ SH4I "dVYVO MN 0} ualeyip Apueoyiubis
enp | pue sebueyd ay) pamainey e | gl-08Q Japun sjuswabuelse Junodoe dnolb mainay Jou sauelpisgns Joj Buipunoooy
SjUNo029y dnouo

'$80IN0Ssal

AemeyieH pinbi| ueyy Jayjel sjusjeainba
el|nr/19}so4 USeo pue Yseo Sa|1ouodal MojyseD
JayjesH paje|dwoo sjeldwa] e | oL-08Q Jew.o} S 4| 1o} MOJ} Yysed 01/600Z oreisoy sbBuipeay payljdwis - jJewio} MaN
juswajels mojjysed
L

[IEH 3|
n/kemeyreH 1102 S}asse aJinjonJisedul Jo salobajeo
ene Anp Jayuny Joj paiijuspl 8q 0} }S09 Juswaoe|dal

ss0.46 aanbal M | L/0L0Z 10} uindy YOM L1/010Z

AemeyieH ‘palinbal sAemabelried 0L02Z pauiuapl 8q 0} 1s09 jJuswaoe|dal Ja)e uolnen|eA jualind 0} 8A0W
elnne Aluo — pajgjdwo) e Ainp $s046 asinbau M 01./600Z 40} UIN}al YO 0] S}9SSEe 8INjonJISedjul Jo uonenjep
S)}9sSSYy aJnjonujsedju]

‘uolen|eAay pue juswJiedw)

UuSdM}aQ UOIJOUNISIP Jed[O B S| 818y |

Ekl

0] pabieyo sI aAI8Say UoBN[BASY

‘Juswaje}sal ajqissod 9] uo aouejeq Aue spaadxa

Joj Buiunoooe sjuswiiedw 01/6002 MaINSY yolym junowe ay} Ajuo Sy4| Jepun

siunN) 0LozZ "Joays aoueleq 60/¥/1 "$)s09 Juawliedwi 1oy Buibieyd oy
yeles 29(Q Joj pasinbau sebueyd Aue Jeyjaym auiwisyeq yoeoudde juaiayip e salinbal Sy |

:S)}9SSY j0 Juawuieduw|

V XIAN3ddV




79

AemeyieH
elnp

yIws aisor

MB3IABI IO} UOISSIWIWOD
Hpne 0} juag "pals|dwod
SJUBJUNOJOE WO} SUIN}oy

M®BIAB IO} UOISSILIWOD

Hpne ayj 0} psplwgns

pue paja|dwod usaq aney
sjuelb jeudeo Jo Juswaleisay

0lL-9ed

0l-9ed

SY4| Jepun juswiesdy Joy isnlpy 0L/60 pue
60/80 Ul pJemio} palie) Sjueic) anUsASY MBIASY

‘sjuelb jeuded

Juadsun pue paiiddeun Jo Juswieal] MaIASY
uoljISuel} Uo YD 0} JJO USIIM

8Q 0} JUNOJ2Y pallae Sjuels) JUSWUIBAOL)
S¥4| Jopun paAladal se Junodoe

3%| Ul pasiubooal aq 0} sjuelb JusWUIBA09)
aouepinb uoniubooal swooul pasinal Jsuiebe
awoou| pue sjuelb 10} SBJ0U BINSO[OSIP MBIADY

"s]sIxa Jabuo| ou JunoooYy
paliajeq sjuels) [eyded ay
‘pabueyd aAey JUNOOJE SNUBASI
oy ul pasiubooal ale sjuelb

UOIUM UO SUORIPUOD BU} S| Jopun

sjuels

V XIAN3ddV




80



AGENDA ITEM 10

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
DATE: 17 JANUARY 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | AGRESSO PROJECT UPDATE

PORTFOLIO AREA: | RESOURCES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

None

Purpose

To provide a briefing on the Agresso project, and the Audit implications as the system nears go-

live.

Key Decision

This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation

THAT the report be noted

Alternative Options

This is an information report and therefore no alternative options are outlined.

Introduction

1.

Agresso is an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system. This integrated computer-
based application can be used to manage internal and external resources, including
tangible assets, financial resources, materials, and human resources. Its purpose is to
facilitate the efficient flow of information between all business functions inside the
boundaries of an organization and manage the connections to outside stakeholders.

A project is underway to implement Agresso within the Council, Hereford Hospitals the
Primary Care Trusts. This report gives an overview of the project, and some detail
specifically for the activities that have implications for Audit in the run-up to the 1% April
2011 initial go-live.

Project Background

3.

Many Commercial and Public Sector organisations have sought to implement ERP
systems to help streamline their businesses and consolidate information centrally, thus
creating the opportunity to reduce the number of disparate computer and paper-based

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Simon Lind, Connects Programme Manager on (01432) 383187

81




systems.

For the three clients in Herefordshire, Agresso has been selected to be implemented and
is a key enabler for the Shared Services. The table below details the elements of the

Agresso system that each of the clients has opted to implement.

Main area of

h . Financial
functionality Ledger E- Sales to | Procure to
?0 be (Reporting, Payroll HR procurement Cash Pay
implemented/ | "rinancial (Proactis) | (Debtors) | (Creditors)
Herefordshire Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Council
Hereford
Hospitals Yes No ' No Yes Yes Yes
Trust
Primary Care Yes No No Yes Yes Yes
Trust

10.

For the Council, Agresso provides the opportunity to consolidate previous disparate
functions (e.g. bringing Payroll functions together) and streamline existing processes.

The new processes and ways of working will need to be reviewed again as further detail
about Shared Services (and specifically the Target Operating Model) is agreed and
becomes available. This will be post go-live.

There are no issues of concern with the Council’s existing Financial Ledger system
(Cedar) but it does not support future business needs (e.g. Shared Services) as it is not
designed as a fully integrated Finance, HR and Payroll system.

Cedar’s Supplier (COA Solutions) did form part of a competitive tendering process that
was undertaken during 2009.

Agresso was selected as it offered similar functionality to other products, greater
flexibility once installed, and for a lower total cost of ownership than its rivals.

For the Council alone the initial go-live will see around 200 users requiring to be
trained. Eventually the majority of employees will use Agresso.

Unit4 (Agresso Supplier)

11.

Agresso is an international product marketed by a company called Unit4 which has a

' The NHS has a national HR (Electronic Staff Record) and Payroll system

Page 2 of 10
82




12.

range of financial and business system products, and operations in more than 20
Countries.

Under the contract with Unit4 the project receives support from the Supplier in a
number of forms;

. Project Management — Unit4’'s Project Manager is regularly on-site and is
responsible (in conjunction with the local Project Manager) for driving the
projects’ activities on a day to day basis.

. Domain Experts — Unit4 provide experts in a given field to work with local project
staff in their various business areas e.g. finance, payroll, HR. This involves
designing and building the most efficient business processes, and creating and
testing within Agresso.

Project Resources

13.

14.

People

As mentioned previously there is a fulltime Project Manager driving the activities on behalf
of the three clients. Currently (as it fluctuates with project requirements), also forming part
of the project team are;

. Business Analyst — responsible for documenting current processes and helping
design new ones.

o Change Lead - responsible for Communications, Training and supporting the
clients in making the necessary changes to implement the system

. Business Area Leads — as stated earlier, there are a number of individuals from
the business areas working as part of the project team. Currently this numbers 6
full time individuals, plus others who play a formal part in the project team.

Finance

The Council’s share of the project budget is £ 2,078,596 and currently forecast spend
is within this amount. Some items (e.g. employee self-service) are scheduled to be
delivered next Financial Year, and this is budgeted within this figure. Financial updates
are received by the Project Board.

Build Phase

15.

16.

Agresso in common with all ERP systems is tailored to support the business processes of
the organisation. Locally, Solution Design Documents (SDD’s) have been created for each
impacted area to detail their requirement and how the system will be used. The SDD’s
have been created by a Design Group with comprises of Senior Managers from the
business areas, supported by the Project team and Unit4. The SDD is then used in
response to configure Agresso accordingly, which is known as the Build Phase.

The Council and PCT have opted for an Assisted build, whereby local staff have been
seconded into a project team to build and configure Agresso supported by the Supplier
when required. Due to compressed timescales, the Hospitals Trust selected a Managed
build, whereby Unit4 has been engaged to create the build on their behalf.

Page 3 of 10
83



17.

18.

During the summer of 2011, it is planned that employee Self-Service will be rolled out. An
example of this could be an employee claiming expenses or changing their own home
address following a domestic move, which should further reduce transaction costs. The
Director of Resources will ensure an audit of self service will take place.

The benefits of an ERP system can be significant, but are only be achieved if the system
supports the organisation as designed. The intention of pre go-live testing is to;

. identify instances where the system hasn’t been built in accordance with the SDD;
and

. establish if the process in the SDD is incorrect, or the system itself is not behaving
as designed, or not interacting with other systems as anticipated.

Testing

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

System testing is crucial to ensure that the system supports the business as
anticipated, at several different levels. Testing will seek to ensure that the proposed
business processes work efficiently within the system. At a more detailed level, testing
will seek to prove that Staff and Suppliers will be paid correctly, and that governance
arrangements (e.g. authorisation thresholds) cannot be overridden or circumvented.

The usual method of testing is to produce scripts (based on the SDD), which are then
executed to evaluate the systems performance. The results of these tests are then
recorded. If issues are identified, they are categorised as to their severity and the
urgency that resolution is required, and this information is then used to direct local or
Unit4’s effort. The results of testing can then be used by the organisation to support a
decision to go-live.

Testing is typically broken into two distinct phases, each phase focusing on different
aspects of the implementation.

Integrated System Testing (IST): These scripts seek to assure the technical
aspects of the implementation and the integration with other systems. For instance,
whether employees’ pay is calculated correctly, the BACS payment file to pay them is
correct, and as payslips are printed by Amey, whether the electronic file produced by
Agresso can be used by them. Often this testing is undertaken by the project team, and its
successful completion is a pre-requisite to the next phase. Each script will be executed a
maximum of three times (or cycles).

User Acceptance Testing (UAT): UAT focuses principally on the Users interaction with
the system. It is essential that end-users are fully involved in this phase, and their input is
available to help evaluate the potential impact of failures. For some business areas (e.qg.
Payroll and Finance) releasing staff at the year-end will be a challenge, but achievable by
identifying the specific times when individuals are required.

The timescales for the testing phases and cycles are shown in the summary plan in
Appendix A.

Data Migration

25.

Data will be extracted from 15 systems as they will be decommissioned post go-live. The
historic data (i.e. not now actively required) will be archived to fulfil the Council’s and
NHS operational and legal requirements,

Page 4 of 10
84



26.

27.

28.

29.

Data required for existing employees, suppliers etc will be migrated, and testing will be
undertaken to ensure that this migration is accurate and comprehensive. Whilst some
of this data can be loaded in the run up to go-live, items such as Debtor balances
cannot be loaded until after closure of the legacy system. Where there are several
potential sources of data regarding a single entity the business made the decision on
a field by field basis which system to choose from. For example an employee’s NI
number and payscale comes from the payroll system, whereas their job title comes
from the HR system.

Cleansing of data is being carried out within the existing business functions in
preparation for go-live. This is particularly important where data from several systems
is being consolidated, as there were initially many inconsistencies and the consequent
danger of creating duplicate records.

It is vital that the users check the data has been created and loaded in the test system
to enable any faults to be fixed before data is loaded into the Live system

The timescales for the data migration are very challenging. The users are making
good progress on cleansing the data, the final cut of data for HR and Payroll will be
taken just before go-live as will the balances for debtors. It will be possible to move
some records before this date to ease the pressure of loading all data at the same time.

Payroll

30.

31.

32.

The testing of payroll is done in two different ways to ensure completeness.

Parallel runs; Firstly there is a separate ‘parallel run’ environment, into which a complete
set of current data is loaded for comparison to the existing payroll system. This includes
any new starters, expenses, overtime etc for the month in question. Any differences for
any person are identified, and the fault causing the difference rectified.

Specific Scripts; In addition a full set of scripts have been created, covering scenarios
that do not crop up during the parallel runs. For instance, no new part-time, term-time only
staff are appointed during the period of the parallel run, or no-one commences paternity
leave etc, then these calculations must also be tested.

Governance

33.

34.

35.

36.

The Agresso project forms part of the Streamlining the Business workstream of Rising
to the Challenge.

There is a Project Board comprising of Directors of Finance and Senior Managers
from the three organisations, chaired by David Powell, Director of Resources for the
Council. (A full list of Project Board members can be found in Appendix B).

The Project Board meets monthly and;
e receives progress reports from each workstream, and approval is sought for future
project activities
e assesses the risks and issues as they are identified, and agrees mitigating
actions if applicable

Project Board members also receive a weekly brief (referred to as the Flash report) which

Page 5 of 10
85



37.

38.

39.

provides a snap-shot of the week’s progress and details are new risks that have arisen, or
updates on existing risks where pertinent. An example can be found in Appendix C.

Once testing commences, each weeks’ results will be added to the Flash report to keep
the Project Board fully apprised of progress. Also noted on the summary plan, are the
monthly Project Board meetings where summary test results will be received and direction
sought where applicable.

It is likely that if issues are identified during testing, relevant members of the projects
Design Group will also be involved to provide immediate guidance and recommendations
to the Project Board on their likely business impact.

Contingency planning has been undertaken in case elements or all of Agresso is not ready
for go-live. This has involved seeking to identify the milestones and direct costs if contracts
for existing systems have to be extended. Direction will be sought from Project Board
members in the event this is required.

Page 6 of 10
86



Appendix A — Summary plan for Testing activities

Agresso Testing Summary Plan

3 Jan 10 Jan 17 Jan 24 Jan 31 Jan T Feb 14 Feb 21Feb | 28Feb 7 Mar |14 Mar || 21 Mar

Integration System|Testing (I8T)

IETEXIT
Gateway
3/ Jan

User Acceptance Testing (UAT]

Initial
A Go-live
ISt EMT Scheduled
A A Gateway A 1 April 2011
28 Feh )
Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled
Project EloarT Froject Board Project Boar
12 Jan 9Feh 9 Mar
Page 7 of 10

87




Appendix B — List of Agresso Project Board members

Name

Role

Organisation

David Powell

Director of Resources

(Chair of Project Board)

Herefordshire Council

Howard Oddy

Director of Finance

Hereford Hospitals Trust

Marcia Pert

Director of Resources

Primary Care Trust

Zack Pandor

Joint Director ICT

Herefordshire Council, Hereford
Hospitals Trust and Herefordshire
Primary Care Trust

Suzanne Penny

Interim Head of Workforce and OD

Herefordshire Council

Akif Kazi

Shared Services Programme

Herefordshire Council

Jonathan Riches

ISS Implementation Project Manager

Herefordshire Council

Joe Cairney Project Manager (Agresso) Unit4
Sue Jones Professional Services Manager (Agresso) | Unit4
Simon Lind Connects Programme Manager Herefordshire Council

88

Page 8 of 10




Appendix C — Example of Weekly Project Board Flash Report

Some identified interfaces may need manual
workarounds for an interim period, particularly
those currently manual / not existing.

Project Integrated Support Services | Date 23" December 2010
>
8 Core build into test complete for all workstreams
_g Data migration stream making good progress
g Significant proportion of interface requirements mapped
3
g Test Plan & Strategy issued today following on from consultation on draft versions
»
-y | ProActis contract management module complete —possibility of early go-live in January
o | for this one module, subject to final testing & board approval
Q
@ Overall build running according to plan.
7]
Writing of test scripts about 80% complete
Test script execution matrix complete
Workflow Process, Roles and Users, making progress. Further work ongoing.
Issues & opportunities around payment processes being explored & prioritised
Behind On Target Ahead
® N ©
g) Code Issue Recommendation
S
8 Competing demands for key staff. Ensure adequate resources
35 freed up. Keep project scope
» A Although currently sufficient resources have | within feasible limits.
Qo been freed up there is still a significant risk as
— resources are tight and there is no contingency
) time left.
o
% Outcome of Commissioner/Provider review | Identify new structures asap
3 (within  health) will impact on system | in order that they can be built
A requirements after build has already been | and tested.
completed.
Interfacing requirements not fully mapped and | Data & Interfaces manager
will require significant effort. working to identify & map
A requirements. Business

Analyst working to gather
requirements for identified
interfaces.

89

Page 9 of 10




Project delays to date have used up available
A contingency. There is a risk that any further
delays could impact on go-live date

Monitor carefully. Director of
Resources has agreed to
mobilise extra resource if
required.

Timescales for delivery of @UK integration are

Ensure any decisions
required are made quickly.
Keep careful track of
progress.

sde)g IXeN

Complete test scripting
Complete workflow design
Interface Design & Build
Support team proposal

Disaster management strategy
Data migration & cleansing tests

Explore options for maximising benefit from Version One scanning

Finalise Training Strategy & recruit training consultant

90

Page 10 of 10




& Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA ITEM 11

MEETING:

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

DATE:

17 JANUARY 2011

TITLE OF REPORT:

RISK RECOMMENDATIONS IMPLEMENTATION -
PROGRESS REPORT

PORTFOLIO AREA:

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

RESOURCES

To inform the Committee of progress on implementing risk recommendations.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation(s)

THAT the progress to date be noted.

Key Points Summary

e The report notes progress on embedding risk management

Alternative Options

1 None.

Reasons for Recommendations

2 To note improvements

in risk management effectiveness.

Introduction and Background

3 The Council is obliged

to have (and be able to demonstrate) that risk and risk management

lies at the heart of its decision making processes.

4 The Deputy Chief Executive commissioned Gilbert George (risk consultant) to undertake a
review of the Council and NHSH (PCT) existing risk management methodology. The review
also looked at links between risk management, governance, assurance and reporting and
made recommendations for improved effectiveness. Appendix A is an update on progress

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
David Powell, Director of Resources on (01432) 393518)

Internal Audit — AGC September 2010

Version 1

91




made to date.

5 In order to raise further the profile and importance of risk management a brochure entitled
‘Raising Risk Management Awareness’ has been produced and circulated to all staff via team
briefings (see Appendix B).

Key Considerations

6 The attached implementation template contains updates on 23 recommendations. The status
of the recommendations falls into one of three categories indicating whether they have been
implemented or are work in progress or no action has been taken.

7 The Raising Risk Management brochure increases awareness by providing a broad
awareness of risk management’s link to day to day activity. It contains a summary of the
partnership approach to risk management. The hierarchy of risk registers and risk escalation

criteria is highlighted. It reflects the work to align PCT and council risk management
processes.

Community Impact
8 None.
Financial Implications

9 None identified in respect of process as nominations to posts made within existing resources.
Potential financial costs incurred if external trainers used.

Legal Implications

10 Describes risk and assurance arrangements to reduce risk of liability and claims
Risk Management

11 Describes risk and assurance arrangements

Consultees

12 Councillor Bramer, Deputy Chief Executive, Directors, Senior Managers, Corporate Risk
Manager and Directorate Risk leads.

Appendices
A - Risk Management Recommendations Implementation Template
B- Raising Risk Management Awareness

Background Papers

None identified.

92



1102

Aieniga 0} papuaixe aq

0} Buiojluow saaRIWWOodgNS
je sia)sibal ysu Jo Alljige|ieny
(€) papusuwie aduaisey
Jo swia] sdnoib Alosinpe
pue seapIwwo-gns (g)
pawuJojul

sileyd 9spIwwoo-gng (1)

‘80UaJaype Jojuow
pue sseo04d puejsiapun seayiLWoogns

‘uole[eoss Joj Ale}aloag
pieog ayy 0} Buinssi pue sysi mau Buunydes Joy sdnoib
AIOSIApPE puE S88)ILWo9-gns e Je abesn aje|dwa}

BWI04-01d ddUeINSSY pleog jo aonoeld paquig

0130 | oL-des Aiejasoag pieog|jo sieyd |je ainsus o} A1ejaidas pieoq - | Od - ajejdwa) sl ewloj-0id - 10d
pJeog JapIn0id PUE 98)ILUWOY UOHEISUNWSY

'seapILWoogns Ag MalAal pue Auinios ‘oa)Ilwo) spun4 a|gqeuey)

10} <G| SysM [9A9] ybiy Aq pajeindod sisysibal {(D3d) dnoug) aouaisjay [eolulD

)si ajgejieAe Bupjew Joy a|qisuodsal ‘pieog

aq 0} (s)uoidweyd ysu ajelojoaulq (g) ‘awweibold aie) |e100S pue yjesH

*UOI}EPUBWILIODAI UM Bul| Ul AIe}aIdas foapiuwo) Ajijend g aouewlopad

pJeog Aq papuswe aq 0} 90UaI8}aY JO SWI| {99)JILIWIOY SOUBINSSY pue

sdnoub Alosiape pue sespiwwoo-gng (g)| HpNy :JUBISIaA0 Jo8uIp 99)IWIWOI-gns a1aym sia)sibal

‘Uol}EPUBWIWODB] Sl 9]el0}0alIp WOl pajoesxa sueld uonoe pue

10 [eAosdde pJeog jo way) wioul| sjonuod ‘(anoge pue G| ) sysu jueoyiubis Buibusjieyo

pue sdnoub Alosiape pue sespiwwoogns|  pue Buimaiaal soy Ajjiqisuodsas apnjoul 0} papuswe

10 (s41eyD yum asiel| o} Alejasoag pleog (1) 90 S99IWWO02-gNS ] Dd |[e JO (Yo ) aouaiajey

11-994 | 0L-98@ Aiejai0ag pieog -19d JO SWI9] 8y — S99PWWO0IgNS JUSLND - 1Dd

“Jeak |ejoueul) 8y} Jo pus
9} 0} JUBUSSISSE 10} 8)ep
Buirow Aq usyeuspun aq
|IM M3IABI BAOS[QO Bi0W
e jey} paaibe uaag sey }|

$90JN0S9Yy
Jo Jopalq

pue sa)IWwWo)
aoueINssy pue
JIpny JO UBWLIEYD

"SI9J}eW SOUBUIBAOL)
||e UO uoISSNOSIp ||N} Joy 8w} 8jenbape
ainsus pue epusbe saibe 0} s80IN0SAY

1O 10J08.IQ 8Y} YIIM UOSIE]| Ul 98I0
80UBINSSY PUEB JPNY U} JO uBwIieyd — 10d

‘slapewl

90UBINSSY PUE JusWwabeuey Sy ‘9ouBUIBA0D)

O UOISSNOSIP pUB MaIASI JO} SWI} JUBIoIYNS

smojje swwelboid yiom ay} Jey) pue (soueinssy
pue jJuswabeuey %Sy ‘@0UBUISAOS)) pue (S|ouU0D)
Jeussju|ApNy) Usamiaq Juads s| Buiesw sapiWWo)
90UBINSSY PUE }IpNYy 1 8w} Jo aduejeq Japaq

© 8INSUd 0} 98)IWWOY SOUBINSSY PUE PNy - 19d

ssaiboud ul yiopp

:(snje}s) suoljepuawiwiosdy

ajejdwa] uonejuswajdw] suolepUBWIWOIDY Juswabeuepy ysiy

93



*9|0J JO pawIojul 8q 0} Spes)| ysiyY (9)
ainyoo.q uswabeuew ysu ubisaq (q)
‘pieog sy} Aq

panoidde suonepuswwodal jo spes) joafoid
pue suoidwey) siy ajelo030a.iq [|e wuoju] (e)

‘sio)sibal

3sl a)elojoallp jo siadasyeieb ag 0} spes| ysiy (29)
"[loUN0D pUB ] Dd UIY)IM SSaualeme Ysli asiel

0} pajnquisip 8q 0} ainyodouiq juswabeuew ysiy (q9)
‘a)elojoallp

118y} Ul Jess ||e o} sjuswabuelle Juswabeuew

3SH 8]eoluUNWIWOoD AjoAoaYe 1SN J0j0alIp

yoe3 -Jojoauiq Jueasjas ay} jo poddns |ny ayy yum
‘19181621 Ysu J0afoid/erei0108.1p By} Bulessiano pue
ssaualeme ysu Buluoiduwieyo Jo 8]0J 8y} 8ABY [[IM OYMm
pes| Ja)sibal sl pajeullIou B ARy Jshw wes) josfoid
pue 8)el0}081Ip Yoed - SPes)| 3si a)el030aliq (e9)

01-98@ 01-98@ | o}-deg JUB}INSUO0 Xsiy 10d - 110uno) ¥ 10d
pajnujw aq }snw sUOISSNISIP YSLI [[e
‘pamainal ale sueld uonoe
pajeioosse pue s1suMo paubisse aie sysu ||e Jey)
sbunesw wes)| pue sbunesyy wea] ajeloaliqd |je e wa) Buipuels
ajelojoall( e way Buipue)s e aie sisysibay e aJe s19)siBal ysi 8)el0)oauIp J1ayy Jey} Buunsus
ol-des ol-des sloyoalg MSIy @Insus 0] spea) ysu ajelojoalig| 4o} djgisuodsal 8q 0} SI0}0alIJ ||V - [1I9UNoD B 19d
(4vd) Yomawel4 aoueinssy diysisuped
ay} Buisn | NG pue dnous) Buues)g
S32IAISS 2l|gnd dJIYyspiojaiaH 8y} 0} Buipodai
pue Jabeuey\ 9oUBUIBAOS d)eiodIo)
pajeulwou ay) yum Buisiel| ‘diysisuned "1 pue dnoig Buuesis
92IMIBS 21N JIysplojalaH ssoloe S80IAIBS Oliqnd aJIyspiojaiaH 8y} 0} Buiodas
sysu Buimalnal pue Buikyuapi Joy ajqisuodsal ‘diysiauped 991AI8S 21|qnd 8JIYspJojeiaH SSoioe
aANoaX] aq 0} dnoub (N1d) }omjaN Juswaroiduw| SYSI MaIABI 0} paysi|ge)sa aq 0} (HINYD) dnoio
0L-AON 0L-AON Je1yo Aindaq aouewlopad ay] - 19d ' [1ouno) Juswabeueyy sy 8jelodio) vy - 1I9unod B 19d

94



Malral Juswebeuew

Jeuoneziuebio Buipuad ‘| I PUB SOUBINSSY pue JIpNy
‘paeOg 19d 8y} 0} 4v'g Y3 Buiodas pue Buiureyurew
10} 8|qIsuodsal 8g 0} 8NUNRUOD [IM AIE}8I08S

-8 J0JIoUN0D UIBPOIA 8Y L

28Q

pajeulwoN

aq 0} swwesboid Bujuiesy Juswabeuew sy

oL-des oL-des Aiejasoag pleog ‘sjuswabueure Bupsixa Jo uoienunuo)| pieog auy, — (4yg) Homawel{ asuelnssy pieog 19d| 04
‘(diyssauped) [euoneziuebio Jsju| pue ‘aoueusanob
1e1s ‘eoueusanob uonewlou| ‘@oueulanob
‘Ajoedeo eoueinsse ‘SdH |eloueuld ‘yuswabeuew ysiy ‘@oueulanob
pue juswabeuew ysu $S0J0E suonouNn) 8oueuUIaA0b Jayjo Jo Junoooe|  [edlul|) ‘eoueulanob ejelodio) :(seainosal Bunsixe
uayjbuaiis 0} pajeasd Buiaq Buie) ‘saoinlag Jueas|al Yyim suondo aaiby/| ulyym) Bulienoo sispew aoueusanob buibues spim
SI Jiw| 9oual|isal e - aoe|d aAIIN2aX3 alnjoni)s ul |19UNo) pue | Dd yioq Buoddns pajeujwou aq
ul sjuswabuele ysu wusju| 11-g94 | 01-des 191y9 Aindaqg| uonesiuebioas uo yuspuadap uoneyuswsaidwi|| o} sobeuep SouBLIBAOD Sjei0dI0) [19Uno) R 19d| 6
Bujuiesy Jaysaual pue
Bulob-uo 1oy pasojdxa aq [Im
Bujuies|-3 ‘(mainas buipuad)
slabeuew | Hd/|1ouno)
M3U 0} Papua)xa
aq UEed uoioNpUI SIy | ‘awwelbo.d Bujutesy uononpul 8y} UlYIM payelsodiooul
‘Juswabeuew souewsopad 9 0} paau saul|diosIp 9S8y} UOIIPPE U] *80UeId|0} YSH
SE ||om se Juswabeuew Buipueysiapun ‘sysu diyssauped pue joafoid Buipnjoul
PUE JUBWISSASSE YSII apn[oul (YH @2e|lep juswabeuew souewlopad pue ysi 0} bupelas
JIIm siebeuew QD|/s92IAIBS z17) yuswdojanaq sassaoold pue sajdiound ay} ul siebeue|y Joluag pue
19pIA0Id 1o} uoonpul paseq pue Bujuies | ‘paubisap| sJI0}08II(Q ||B 104 SISeq Jaysalel |enuue ue uo Bujuies)
-SpJEpuUe]s B | | 0Z Wolq L L-idy Buiuiea] yYH| o9 o1 swwesboid Buluies yuswabeuew ysiy| Alojepuew ‘eaisuayaidwod e — yeis [punod 8 10d| 8
‘awwelbo.d e uo
aalbe pue sq3IN YIm ‘sjep - wea|
0} panlgoal Buluiely Jo s|ans| juswdojaraq pue
a8y} malnal |Im Alejaloas Bujuies) Buiuies]
pleog ay] ‘siaquis|y YH pue Aiejaioeg
jauiqeQ Joj eale siyy pleog 10d
ul spaau Bujuies| oy1oads ‘1abeuey saoInIeS
Aue ssaippe |Im Jabeuely oljesoowaq ‘SI9qUIB|N
S90|AI8S dljesoowsg ‘Jobeuepy pleog | Dd Mau Joj Juswabeuew ysu apnjoul }snw
8y ‘slaquiajy pajos|g mau Z10g uep 9OUBUJBN0D swweiboud uononpu| ‘Juswebeuew souewlopad
lioy pasn si abexoed uoponpul /1102 ajesodio) ‘paubisep| pue ysu yjoq ul Bululel) Jaysaljal [enuue-iq axeuspun

0} — SJaqWIBI J8ulgeD)/ pieog 10d - [19Unod 2 10d

95



‘'suejd uonejuswa|dwy
pamalnal pue snid
9OUBWIOHAd JO Juswdojanap
passnosip aAey 1A

slojoallg
pue aAnNax3 JaIyd
Andaq ‘eAnnoax3 JoIyn
yyum Buisiel| uonejuswa|dwy
ay) uo bBuipes|

S 80IJO SANOSXT 4814

“}omawel Juswabeue|y %siy pue
aouewIouad pajelbajul ue dojaasp osje pue Buiodal

9AI}N09X] sl pue aouewlopad 8)elodiod 1o} sn|d aouewlopad
L1-1dy | oL-des Jo1yD Aindag auo}sa|iw 108foid Jo mainay - 1Dd| Jo Juswdojanap ayy ajelaledoe pinoys [19unod @ 19d| 91
‘Alessadau se
'sig)sibal| wea] juswabeueyy sjelo}oaliq sy} 0} papodal sanss|
spea ysu 0} sebueyo Bulurejurew jo ssaooud Aoy pue spes) ysi 9)el03081Ip AQ paulejulew aq 0}
0L-28@ 01-99@ | 0l-des ysiy ajesoauig| ojdwis ubisap pue ajeioqe||0 0} spes| ysiy|sia)siBai ysu 0} sabueyo jo |ie) Jpny - [1ounod 8 19d| 61
“18)s16a1 ysu J08foid J1By} Jo malnal By} - sepuabe Jiayy
soualaype| uo way Buipue)s e se ‘aAey 0} ( SJUIBSUOD $82IN0SSI
JO}UOW puB UOoIepUSWWO09a) S)EDIUNWWOD|  pue awij ‘Sawoo)no ‘spndjno ‘seuolsaji ‘sanjoalqo
0l-deg 0l-deg [40108.1Q e1eldoiddy 0} syoefoud Josuods oym (s)10308.10 - 10d yam asoyy) syosfoud jewloy ||y - 1ouno)d R 19d| 1
‘sBuij@aw |ewloy apisino 4yg ayepdn ‘Aiejaioag
0} SIaquiaw pJeog a|geusd o} paysi|ge)sa pJeog ayj el Buneaw pieog [ewloy Aue Jo apisino
ainpaooid pue Buiesw pieog yoes Jaye| sysu mau Aue Buisiel 1o) paysi|qeisa aq o} ssao0id e
ol-des oL-des Aiejaroag pieog|siaquiaw pieog o} panssi aq 0} 4yg payepdn|pue 4yg oy} 0} Ss900e daAeY 0} siaquiaw pieog - 10d| €4
(Bunodas uondaoxs) wes yuswabeuey uior
(Bunesw A1ons) 9aILIWIO) SOUBINSSY pUB JpNyY
(Aauenb) pieog
‘Ajjuanbauy :Aq pamainal
sloysibay ysiy ajeso0dio) maiaal pue ssadold aq 0} Ja)s1Bal 8y} pue si0}oalIg dANdaXT Aq aep
0L-des 0L-des Aiejaloag pleog| uonejeoss ysu puejsiapun Ajjny 0} si030a.41q 0} dn jday aq 0} Ja}sibay ysiy ajelodio) ayl - 19d| z1

| |-1dy

OAIN29X3 JAIYD

'$s8001d 8Y} JO pawIoUl 89 0} SI0}08IIQ

"8AlINO8X 3 JBIYD

ay} Aq usasiano |esiesdde souewlopad si030811Q

10 ped wuoj os|e |IMm uoleneleAs Juswabeuew

MSIY ‘98I0 SOUBUIBAOL) pUB }IpNY [IDUN0D pue
99))IWWO) ddUBINSSY pue IpNY | Dd 8y} Ag mainal
10} 9}eJ0}0BIIP JIBY} JO UolEN|eAd Juswabeuew s
Jeusajul ue 8)9|dwoo 0} palinbal aq [|Im J0}08JIp yoea
JeaA |eioueuly Yoea Jo pud 8y} Jy - [1Iounod 8 19d

96



‘sBuijeaw 9a)1WwWwoD
Auniog pue mainBAQ e
sysu BuiApuapl jo yoeoidde
yono} Jybi| e buidojarsp

28)ILWo0 BuldiAIes Jaquiswl

‘syst Bulyuapl 1oy sednIWIWo)

uo Jawelg Jojjlpuno) J9beue 1e1s aAnnoaxa yum Buisiel| pajalq aq o} Aunniog pue maIAIBAQ SH Je asn Joj aje|dwa |
UM pJay suoissnasiq | L-uer L1-uer | oL-08Q sy ajesodio)| sespiwwo) Aulniog pue MaIAIBAQ JO sileyd BWIO0JOId 9oueINSSY | Dd Yy} sidopy — [1ouno)| oz
1102 uer Aq sejelo}oalp
lle Aq @oueldwod
1IN} 1o} Aemuapun S| 3}Jom “1abeuep ysiy ajelodio) 1puno) ayy Aq
pue jewJo} paroidde yym uaxeHapun aq 0} MalAal 9oueldwod ‘syew.oy Jajsibal
Aldwoo sisysibas jo Ajuolew 196eue| eouepinb ysu ypm soueldwos Joy usyeuapunfysu Agenoed aoueping aoueInssy pue juswabeuepy
By} :UdeHapUN MBIASY | -uer L1-uer | o100 sy ajesodio) aq 0} s19)s16a1 3SH [IDUNOY || JO MBIASY ysiy yum Ajldwod 0} sejelo}oalip Iy — [1ounod| 64
‘padojanap a4 0} (4yD) Yomawel 9oUBINSSY [IoUN0D
oy} sysu oIbajess Buiodal 1o} siseq Jus)sIsuod
Jabeuepy padojanap e apinoid 0} pue 1 Dd a8y} yum auj| ul sainpasold
01-98Q oL-28a | ol-des sy ajesodio) 9 0} }lomawel4 aduelnssy [1ouno)| pue ssaooud jo uonelBbajul Jayuny ajqeus o] - |1Punod| gL
‘(Aeah jiey play aq o} pasinbal aq Aew
doysyJom JuswiuoliAuS [BuIB)XS Y} Ul 8Bueyd jo aoed
9U} JO MBIA UI) SHSI pajeloosse pue saAnoa(qo oibsjelns
Ho) eaibe pue Juswuoliaus [eulsxa buibueys jo Jybi| ul
SYSI Pa)eIooSSE pue SaAda[go o16a)el)s MalAal 0} play
aq p|noys doysyiom jauige) [enuue uy — [1Iounod
‘(AlesA jrey pray eq o} paiinbau
aq Aew doysxiom JuawiuolIAUS [euldIxa Yy} ul abueyd
(dnoig Aiejaloag pleog Jo 8oed ay) JO M8IA Uj) SYSI PB)JBIDOSSE PUB SBAI}D3[q0
Bulesls SdH) SysH malnal / ®AIIN08XT JaIYD ‘paubisep aq 0} doysyiom pue aAinoax3|olbaless do) saibe pue Sysl pajeloosse pue SaWwodNo
0} Auenbal Joaw siaquiay 0102 Aindaq / aAnoax3y 191yD Ainda / @ANoeX3 JaIyD / Jieyn pauisap Buluoissiwwoy ‘sannoalqo oibsjel}s mainal

pJeog pue siaquiajy Jouiged

y0/des

JoIyD / J1eyD

usamjaq payoeal aq 0} Juswasalby -1 Dd

0} pjay 89 pjnoys doysyiom pieog [enuue uy — 1 9d

97



1102 Yole

J0j08.1Q J18y} 0} podal pue
8ouel|dwod Jojuow o} spes|
)SII 8)BI0J0BIIP PBjeUILOU (|

0l-AON

0l-AON

Jobeuely seoinIes
ojjesoowsq

‘Sysu

Buneosiunwiwon Joy paysijgeise ainpaosoid
pue ssje|dws} BULIO{-01d 80UBINSSY | Dd
sydope seoinieg diysisuped aliyspiojesoH

'sysi diysiauped mau Ayjuspl
0] — dnoug Buuealg diysiauped allysplojaiaq

[44

0}-AON

Jabeuep
9OUBUJBN0D
ajelsodio)

‘(Woddns

10} pabebus aq 0} wea) sawwelbold
ajelsodio) s,|1ouno)) pajuswaldwi

aq 0} ueld uonoe ajeldosdde jsow

8y} uo ssao0ud Buiyew uoisIoap ay) wJojul 0}
uayepapun aq sisAjeue Jyauaqg }so9 e jey} ysu
e jsujebe ajebijiw o} suopoe Jo Jaquinu e ale
218y} a1aym (J1abeuely aoueuIBAOS) ajei0dio)
pajeujwou Aq paulap aq 03) syoafoid

abue| up ‘paydope aq sewwelboid pue
sy08fo.d oy @ouepinb juswabeuel sy wea)
sawwelbold ajesodio) s,|1ounod — | Od

*(syoafoud abue| Jo uoniuyap Buipnoul BB} JNO
Bumes siebeuew swwelboid pue josfoid |je 0} panssi
pue payelp aq o} aduepinb pajiejap) pajuswaldwi

aq 0} ueld uonoe ajeudosdde }sow 8y} uo ssadoud
Buryew uoisioap 8y} wiojul 0} usyeuspun aq siskjeue
JJouUa( 109 B ‘Msu e jsuiebe ajebiiw o} suonoe

10 Jaquinu e aJe a1ay) asaym syosfoid abiejupg 9
sapunyoddo ysu Jepisuo) G

uonesned pue ysu bupaidisiu]

ABojopoyew Buoos

3SU 1 Dd Buisn ysu jo oedwi [ejjusjod ssassy €
payijuapl sysi uo uonewsojul Ayjenb ayles g
juswabeuew Ysu Ul S||s pue saijigeded

‘aousalladxa ‘asipadxe s|enplalpul Buissasse

‘eale SSauIsng 8y} Joj pes)| ¥S1 e djeulWoN |
:ssa00ud days xis e Aidde jsnw sease ssauisnq

mau ‘sjoafousd / swwesboud / seale ssauisng mau |je Jo
juswa|e |esbajul Ue aq }snw juswabeuep ¥siy - 19d

98



110z uer 20 pajepdn

‘auop aq
1s9q Jybiw Jey} moy pue yim
9Jedwod 0} OYM WIUOD O}
Op 0} }IOM ||i}S S| 818y} seale
awos ul ‘Aswy wodj Buiwos
uofjew.oyul }S09 Joa1Ip

ay} yym Buoje padojansp
Bulaq ale sbuisoo

2oe|d Joy ew Japim pue
Aemuapun si bupiewyouag

0l-AON

lleH
Al - 1abeuep
yiom}aN AemybiHy

'10d

pue |1ouno) ssouoe sjuswabuelse diysisuued
J8y30 ul uondope aoijoeud 3saq aio|dx3 (2)
"10d PUE [IPUN0Y Yjoq J10j popusIXe

aq Aew 10e1U09 (DY) 10BIUOD JUuaby
Buibeuely aiaym siom Buidoos axepapun (q)
'}S00 pue aouewlopad

syJom uo ejep Ajjenb jo Buuayieb ayy yym
8NuIlUOD 0} WEea} JudID S,[1ouUNod s, Aawy ()
uno)

‘pasi|eas
AInJ} ale 821AI8s JO seale Jayjo uj aouewlopad
panoidwi pue sBuiaes [ejoueuly Joy [enusjod ay}

pue sdiysiauped Asy ||e ul pabeuew pue poojsiapun
Apedoud si ysu jey) Bunsua Agasay) ‘palojdxe

aq osj|e pjnoys sdiysiaupied Aay Jayjo o} diysieuped
Aowy ay) ebeuew o} aoe|d Ul ale jey) seooesd
juswabeuew 10e43U0D BY} Ul pajesisuowap aonoeld
189q 8y} puaixa 0} Ayunpoddo ay] — [19uno) (9)
'S90IAIDS

10 abuel JopIM B 0} B 0} Juswabeuew 3su SA0BYS
pue }S09 JO [0J}u0D JBYaqg dy} Buipuaixe ybnoiyy Asuow
10} BNjeA Ul sjusWwadueyuUS aJe pue souewlopad Ul
sjuawanoidwi ‘sbuines Jaypny 1o) [enuajod ayy ainydeo
0} paJojdxa aq p|noys Aswy yum sjuswabuelse
10B1U0D (DYIN) JoBAuUO) Jusby Buibeuey ay)

40 adoos ay} pusixa o} Ajunuoddo ay| — [1ounod (q)
'sBunsoo s Aewy

0} abusjjeyo pue Aunnuos Jadoid sy} a|qeus jeyy

ejep Jo sa21nos ay) Buluapim Aq 1s00 pue asuewlopad
syJom uo ejep Ajjenb jo Buuayieb ayy yim anuiuo o}
wea} Jual|d S,|1ounod a8y} salinbal siyy ‘palojdxa Jayuny
ale diysisuped Aswy sy} ybnoiy) passAllep SadIAIes
pue syom ay} uo saniunyoddo ysiy — |19uno) (e)

99



100



Raising Risk Management
Awareness

Herefordshire m

' hir
Council Working in partnership for the people of Herefordshire Herefords €

®



9AI13Nd3X3 Ja1yd A&indag
o|Ae] ueaq

A0

}duiqe)
Jaweug Jo[|1DUNOD

=7

9dUBUJSAOD pue 1Ipny |Dd 3yl 40 Jieyd.
1sanysy difiyd

"DWOD[OM

A1an 3q |Im 1uswsbeuew s 01 yoeoidde uno saoidwl ued am Moy

U0 SM3IA AUy “2INYyd0.q SIYL JO SIUSIUOD Y1 YL SIA|DSWDY) SLIeI|IWE}
0] S9INUIW M3} e 33e} 0} saahojdws ||e abeinodus pue juswsAoiduwl

4o Asuunol snonuiuod e si Juswabeuew sl eyl 3sIubod3I SAN

"INy nd
1uswabeuew s usdo ue 01 yoeoudde Jno sasiseyduus Os[e 1l pue ‘enslld
UOI3e[eISa Sl pue sis3sibai s 4o Aydielaly ayi stybiybiy 3| “1uswsbeuew

3s1 01 Yyoeousdde diysisupied ayi jo Aewwns e sspiroid aunydoiq siy

‘Ae|d 01 aney Asyi )04 Byl spuelsIEpuUN

1Dd pue [1punod ayy ul ApogAians a1aym ainynd 3su Buosls e 91eald ued

9M 1By} 0S ‘sjususbuelie Mau sy} pue Juswsbeuew s Jo duepodwi syl
JO SsaURJEME 3SIRJ 0} PISU MOU AN “1BUIGRD S,[1DUN0D 3yl pue pleog | Dd
3yl y10q Ag paroddns Ajjny sie sss9001d Mau 9say ] "$95s9301d Juswsbeueul
3S1 |IDUNOD pue | Dd ubije 01 pue sysil 9bruBW 9M MOY JO SSIUDAIIIDYD

3yl anoidwil 01 USXeHSpUN US9( Sey 3JOM YdNW ‘SYIuoW 1Uadal U

's921MRs Ajjenb ybiy jo Asaniiep Ajlswil syl 9insus pue s92INosal

JO 3SN JUSIDIYD PUB DA} 91BJISUOWSP O} W 9M Se Buldew uoisdap
INO YHIM Pa3RIDOSSe SYSII 9Y3 JO dIeMe AjJueisuod 3q 1SN 9N dpeul

90 01 PIaU SII0YD Yybnol alaym ‘Mmalras buipuads sAISUSY4dw 0D 1uSd3)
3y} BuIMO||0} JueOdWI SI0W USAS 3q ||IM SIYL "sse20.d buyew uoispap
Ino Ul pie ue pue |00} Jusuwsbeuew diweuAp e ‘s104a19y} ‘sl Jusuwsbeuew
3S1Y “swia|qoid bunuansid se saiiunioddo jerinuaiod buiiojdxe 1noge yanul
se sl Juswabeuew si ‘Bulyl sAiebau e se paplebas Uspo SIS S|IYM

‘swie Jno buiAsiyde Jo Ajuiensdun ayi pue aunjiey jo Ayjigeqold

33 Y10Q S90Npas pue swie Jno buiasiyde ul ssa0ns Jo Aljigeqold sy
S$9SEaJDUl JUsWabeueW S 9AIDRKT ,9bus|leyD ayi 03 buisry, ybnouyy
se yons ‘sbueyd abeurw am MOY pue SDIAISS ISAIIRP 9M MOy ‘Buew
UOISIDaP SWIOUI'} 'SQOl N0 ||e JO JUSWS|D |eIIUSSSS Ue SI ysi buibeue|p

"S3S1 abeuew 0} pue Ajluspl 03 Moy uo

ddIApe [edNoeld awos apinoid 01 pue saakojdwa |je 1sbuowie ssauaieme st
3siel 0} SI 3INYI0.Q SIYL JO WIe Y| "Op M 1eyM O} [BJ1udd I luswabeuew
3S1 1snJL aled) Auewiid 9y3 JO [1DUNOD 3yl UIYIM 3]0J JNO 1BYM J911eUl ON

PJOM3I04

102



$9SIN0D Bululel) ysid 91eJ0dI0d [euISIul PUSILY e
Juswabeuew
Sl JO 109dse Aue uo spes| YSi4 Paleulwou JNOA YL 10B1U0D SMBIA e
sue|d uoide dojansp pue Sysid AJiiusp| e
(g 9bed 935) 1PUIIO 491SIDDY MSIY
(mojjo} 03 julpadAH) QouepIing speo Sy
J0p° 6007 1SNBNY 82URPIND ~3dURINSSY  PUB IUBW
SbeUBIN TSIY T SdH/AUSWRBRUBINQZ % JSIY/SHUSWNI0Q/sad1AIas | ebaT/Aleiquswndoq/dsoy//:dny
@oueping HCwEw@mcm_\/_ JSIY =41YSplojaioH
J0P° 6007 129010 AdIj0d 9dURINSSY  puRT1USW
SbeUBIN TSIY T SdH/AUSWRBRUBINQZ % JSIY/SHUSWNI0Q/sad1AIas | ebaT/Aleiquswndoq/dsoy//:dny
Ao1104 8dURINSSY pue JusWabeuR\ NSy 2IIYySpIOjaIoH
UM twm‘_so\n oSlieljiue e
:0p 0} paau noA jeypn

2IN3Nd aieme sl e dojansQ e

$YSI JNO INOQe suoneduNWWOod uadQ e
pamoj|o} Aadoid pue

pa1uswa|dwl ‘padojansp sJe sainpadold pue ssidijod 1eyl ainsul e
siseq

Ao} e UO S191S1634 YSII 91RJI0IIUIP HIOMBWIEL) SDURINSSE MIIADY e
d|qissod

Janassym Ajpdwold yum yesp pue pasiubodal aie S3Si 1eyl 2insul e

S3S1 buipodal Jo) ainpad0ld BuiMmouy| Jel1s ||V e

s obeuew am op MoH

ssa1b04d 419yl MIIASI

pue Jolluow pue sysu a1ebiiiw 01 suonde adejd ul ind 01 pasu ay |
uoniniy

0} BuIwod s 9yl 4O 1oedwl syl pue pooylayI| 9y buissassy
S3S1 asnold pue ssasse ‘Ajinuspl 01 a|ge bulsg

S9AI1D3[go 91e10dI0d/UIed)/|PUOSISd BUIPURISISPUN e
:s9ssedwodud Juswabeuew ysiy

"sobleyd Jsrybnejsuewl 91e10dI0d S3SED SWRIIXD

ul Jo ‘uonesusdwod Joj swiepd Jo (uonieindal Jno o3 wJey) Audiignd
peq ‘A1sjes pue yijesy diignd 0} S1ealyl ‘SadIAISS 01 uonidnisip
'S9SSO| |edUBULL Ul 3 NSal Aew Aj9AI1Da4)9 YS1 sbeuew O} aun|jie4
¢S s abeuew Aypn

'sue|d uoie

91e|nwio} pue Ajiuspl sn sdjgy uonssnb siy] ¢ 1noge op | ued
1eYM pue ‘sanidslqo a1e1odiod/s1el010al1p/wesl/jeuossad buiasiyde
WOJ) dW 1UaA4d [|IM 1BYAA,, UOIISIND 8yl SSA|9SIN0 buyse 1noge
SI'}1 WJOJ 1S9|dwIS S} U] "9dUSIDS M3U e 10U SI Juswabeuew sty
idw 0} A|dde 31 soop MOH - Juswabeuew s SI 3eYyM 0§

"Juswabeuew s 01 yoeoidde
diysiaulied Jno pue ssauaieme asiel O} SWIe JUSWNJoP Sy

Juswabeuew Msiy

103



(Pe3)| XSl BIA S191SI634 XS 91RI01D34I O} PAIR[EISD SYSL 1URDIHIUBIS) SWRs| / S92IAISS / S10al0ud / swweibold

uoneje>sy | uonejedsy

(sbunssw 91e1013.1Q A|yuow 18 Wl Buipuels ‘Mainal S11SIbal 3SIY) (UOSIead-ueaeag pieydly pes) aA1ndax3 Jaiy) Aindag
‘(S2UOf SYD PeaT) SeiuNWWo) d|qeulelsns ‘(13]|IA APIN ‘Alswg XA :peaT) (jediuld pue Ayxjend sspnjpul) buluoissiwwod pajelbaju|
‘(pJieg sy :pea) s,9|doad BunoA B uaJp|iyd ‘(Iepuls ||if :pea7) 1Dd - $924n0say ‘(pJo4 Auo] :pea) [1I2UN0) - S924N0SAY ‘(SBJOYDIN |Ned :pesT) YijeaH dijgnd
spea ysiy pue s19)s169Yy sy 3es03da.1qg

(9noge pue G| pajes (9noqe pue G| pajel

SISl 93e10103.1Q) S)SI4 d)elo)aIq)

uonejeds3y < : uonejessy
1IN pue 891HWwWo D) 1INf pue

9DURINSSY pue 1IpNY ‘pleog | Dd :01 suioday 9DUPUISAOD) PUP 1PNy ‘19UIge) 0} suoday

"S9OURINSSE pue $|043u0d Ul sdeb paijinuspl

A : :
18131335 pJeog :M3IASY PUE |0J1U0D e e e peaT sy 91ei0dio) IMIIASY pUe [0J3U0D
(49151631 Hjs11 91e10d10d sajeiodiodul) (49351621 s d)e10d.u0d sajeiodiodul)
(4vg) JMomawe.4 adueinssy pieog (4VD) J1omaweu] 2dueinssy [1PDUNOD
A : A A

1IN pue pieog | Dd ‘1puiged ‘dnolo bulissls diysiauiied a11yspiojaisH 03 spoday
peaT ysiy 91e10dio) pue AIr1aidas pieog :MIIADY PUB [0J1U0D)
"5 diysisupied [eulsixa sapnppul osje ‘suonediidwi diysisuried Yyiim s3SU 1 Dd PUB [IDUN0D [9A3] YOIH

(4vd) JHomaweu adueinssy diysiauyied

Aysaeualy 491s16a4 MSia | Dd B [1DUNo)

104



<VunDxrxC2Uw LS w=S0xyX

VOD2UVU — 4

diysiaunied sad1AI9S dI|qNd 41YspIOaIaH

sIY / S9A1B[qO d1b31eAS

H31S193y J2UMQ YSIY pue spea

(jenoidde s1012341Q Y1im) pare|edss JASIY /pea dsiy esoauq Ag
(SZ-S1) pa1ed syisi4 91e401d2.1Q 1uediubis 31vHO.153dId Passassy) pale|edsa syisid yuediubis
a1nol

UOI1B|BISD SUIWJLSP 03 J0d3JIQ d1elidoidde pue pea dsiy 91e10di0) pareulwou Aq passasse SySIY

11eydMOo|4 uolle|edsd ysiy [IPuUno)d

— W ZF—Ww—-—UZLF-—-02

£ — wn ¥

(4obeuey 2dueUIBAOD
91eJ0dJ10) pajeulwou
pue Ja}i3uspj
Sy usamiaq pasube
9 0} 9}N0J UOI}e|edsd)
palji3uspl dsii sbunesw
|[ewJo} apIsINO

sjenpiapul

(S)wea|

(s)paloud

991w wo) Auinuds
pue
MBIAIBNQ/ABUICRD

105



LrSw=0xy

< VvundOdeC20U w

nO0OCxA

SYSIY / S9AIPB[O d1bd1eAS

(lenoidde s1012941Q YliMm) pare|edss
(S2-S1) paied syjsiu 91e10a.1Q uediubis

ue|d [euoilesadQ -
2J41yspJogaiaH AyyjesH

diysisulied s931nISS
21|qNd 941YspJo}aiaH

LEARDER
S
11vd01d3did

J3umQ

3SiY pue peaT ysiy diesopalig Aq
passassy) Paie|edsa sysii Juediyiubis

91N0J UOI1R|BISD dUIWIBP 0} J0aJIQ dlelidoidde pue Aieyaidag pieog Aq passasse sysiy

AN Japinoid

pue Ai1e1a113g pieog Aq passasse) pale|edss Sysid JOPINOId Juediyiubis

3Jo0Mmawel
ddUeINSSY pJeog JapInod

— W ZF—Ww—-—UZLF-—-02

£ — wn ¥

pJeog pue Jajilusp|
Sy usamiaq pasube
9Q 0} 91N0J UoI1e|edsd)
palji3uspl dsii sbunesw
|[ewJo} apIsINO

sjenpiapul

(S)wea|

(s)paloud

dnoup Aiosinpy
uolleibalu| IAISS
/pleogq
swuwelboud aied [eDog
pue yie|sH/sea o)
qns/pJeoq

1JeydMoO|4 uoije|edsy Jsiy 1Dd

106



(02) ONILVY = (¥) ALIMAAIS/1OVdINI X (S) AOOHITINIT sienba Buies ysu ayL

uonesiuebio
U} Jo Alljiqen
9y} susieaiyl

MIINDI
dduewlopd jeuoneu
Ul 910D Ul UoIdNPa

/sl01ed1pul buriel Jo ssoT

ue|d Ausnil9p |eD0| JO
JUSWIAASIYDE UON "3DIAIDS
e 0} uondnusip 21995

Ajleusaiu)

YlM }|esp 1IN ‘SadIAISS
BUIOS JO SSDUBAIIDDHD
10 fouspiys
9y} uUslealyl p|jnod

SIDINISS [e20] 91esado
0} Ayjige uo 1edwi oN

216318115/SIDIAIDS
jJo Aanilpg

IDIAIDS B JO SS07
‘}|nesse

109|63u ‘asnge — buiaq [|]om

3sIpedoar “wJey wia) buoj

paJinbal
JUSWILaI] [BJIPBIN
Je3A e Ul 9A|0SaI pINOYS

paJinbal
Jusuiealy pre 1siiy
"Y1UOW B Ul SA|0S3 [[IAA

(SI0VISIA pue siaied ‘}je1s

saiyjeley sdiynwi Jo sjbuls JO JusUeWIRY ‘wiiey Jusuewad-1was wJey wisy Loys Ainfur oN ‘syuaized buipnpu) sjdosd
diydouisered) Jole 91eJSPOIN JOUIA] juediubisul sadAL
(o v € 4 l asuanbasuo)

i(s9|dwexa) BuiIN20 HSIY J0 ALIYIAIS/LOVdINI O suorulyap pue uondidsaq

g UIBLIDD 1SOW|Y Apusnbauy Ajgeqoud undai so usddey Ajpsignopun [jIAA
¥ WEXTH aNnss| 1ua1sisiad e jou s g IndaJ Jo usaddey Ajgeqoud |IpA
€ 9]q1ss0d Aj[euoisedd0 JndaJ 1o uaddey 1ybi
Z ARYIuN Inda1 4o uaddey 01 11 103dx9 10U 0
L aley Inda1 4o uaddey ||Im SIYL 1BY1 9A319Q 10UURD
ELE) Jo1dinsag uondudsag

:1DVdINI pue Bulno Sy J0 AOOHITINIT JO suouyap pue uondudsaa Y| e bui 102G JSIY 1Dd pue |IpDuno)

107



Kio1oeysnes bunelsdo sie pue ade|d Ul 91e S|OJIUOD SWIIJUOD MIIADY

SOURINSSY - SAINSOd x5

Buyiewydusq |euaix3y

smalnai/suodas Avioyine yijesy d16a1ens
UOISSILIWOD 1PNy

}pNe [euJax3

S110daJ 83111WW0d-gNS
Spodal 9dueWI0HRd
SJOIRDIPUI SDUBWIOHI] AS
Jpne [eusaiy|

(s9]dwexa) ddueunsse JO s9DINOS |PuIdIX]

(3]1dwexa) aduelsisse 4O $92IN0S [euldlU|

190URINSSY - P319|dW 0D 4. SUOIIDR PIILIIUSP! 1BY) MBIADY 4 x

:pamalnal d1e(Q

MO - 7 uedubisul || X aley |
9}eJ9PON - ¥ JoulIN Z| X A1un z
YbIH - 6 91eJ9PON €| X 9]q1ssod €
Qwaiix3 - 91 oleN | X A v
Qwaulx] - 67 dlydousyseled g X ulen?d g
(D7) ODNILVY | (O) IDNINOISNOD (1) AOOHNDIN

(31dwexa) x13ew builed dsi By «

:Ag pamainay
o|lo]o 0|0 o0
o|lo]o 0|0 o0
o|lo]o 0|0 o0
o|lo]o 0|0 o0
olo]o 0|0 o0
MM W ) 2|2 \WJ = c m
2 vlsl2 |z ¢ | 5 ~ 8 =
£ sl 8|8 o 3|3 g L|empelgo | 2
> 2|28 Q18| 20 | welog | 8
o (uonebniw jo 2 T anm g ¥ m 3 = = awiweboid g
= 1500 pul) Ueld | adueinssy| ¢ | S > |2 dedul | < |5 | 9 A 3| oS 5
(1L 78 SWeN) 2 | uomyuomy | soauod | Z | & | £ | T | soauoduo | sjonuod 2 | 5 |uonddseg| = O 1d <
13UMQ XSy N 9AD3II0D) ursden | & S = | sooueinssy, . | Bunsixg S| = 3SIY o| |punoy &
S|0J3UOD) Jaye S|03U0D) 2104aq
Buney sty Buney sy
. o :J9UMQ 123[04d/SOH/1032341Q/2A1INIBXT JBIYD
5 01 t 9}eIFPON :109(0ud/s901A19G/91R1010311Q/1e10d10D)
zL018 UbIH
SZo1glL Awanx3 (popua1Xd) 1915163y Ysiy
:Buney sty

108



	Agenda
	
	4 MINUTES
	5 ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER
	2009-2010 - Annual Audit Letter - Herefordshire Council v1.2

	6 INTERIM AUDIT SERVICES ASSURANCE REPORT 2010/11
	Appendix 1 AGS Significant issues 2009-10 - January 2011(f)
	Appendix 2 Open and ongoing resoulutions - January 2011 (f)
	Appendix 3 Audit Plan progress-  January 2011(f)

	7 REVISED AUDIT STRATEGY AND AUDIT CHARTER 2010
	Audit Strategy 2010 January 2011 (f)
	Audit Charter 2010 - January 2011 (f)

	8 CREDITOR PAYMENT AUTHORISATION
	9 INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
	IFRS detailed plan Jan 11

	10 AGRESSO PROJECT UPDATE
	11 RISK RECOMMENDATIONS IMPLEMENTATION - PROGRESS REPORT
	(PCT - Council) -  Recommendations action plan NB (working doc) v2 05 Jan 2011
	RISK MANAGEMENT DOC LANDSCAPE Job No 687v6_Layout 1


